Y CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

DATPHUONG Bée Kip - Ty do - Hanh phae
TAFBOARBAT PHUOHG SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
S6: 486 /DP-BQIICD Tndependence - Freedom - Happiness

Ha Ngi, ngay 29 thang 10 ndam 2025
Henoi, October 29 20123

CONG BO THONG TIN TREN CONG THONG TIN BIEN TU CUA UY BAN CIHUNG
KHOAN NHA NUOC VA SGDCK TP. HO CHI MINH
PUBLIC INFORMATION ON THE ELECTRONIC INFORMATION PORTAL OF THE
STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION AND HO CHI MINH STOCK EXCHANGE

Kinh giri:/ Dear: - Uy ban Chimg khoan Nha nude/State Securities Commission

- $& Giao dich chitng khoan TP.HS Chi Minh/Ho Chi Minh City Stock Ex::ha%; = ]I‘_F, T
() dabetlohy

- Tén té chire: Cong ty ¢6 phin Tdp doan Dat Phuong / ?‘;“/’,’ NG T
- Organization Name: Dat Phuong Group Joint Stock Company [ 3_ lu" iy ‘q'g"'l
| ThP
- Ma chirng khoan: DPG \# \II“-.‘: PHU
- Stock code: DPG \;; e
R i SYRG

- Bia chi tru sé chinh: Tdng 15, tha nha Handico, khu d6 thi méi Mé Tri Ia, duong Pham Hing, ———
Phuong Tu Liém, Thanh Phé Ha Noi, Viét Nam
- llead Office Address: 15th Floor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban Area, Pham Hung
Siveet, Tir Licgm Ward, Hanol City
- Pién thogi: 0243 7830856  Fax: 0243 7830859
- Phone: (0243 7830856 Fax: 0243 7830859
- E-mail: bghcodong@datphuong.vn
- Email: bghcodong@datphuong.vn
- Ngwdi thue hién edng bo théng tin: Lé Thi Ha
- Person in charge of information disclosure: Le Thi Ha
- Chire vu: Ngudi duoc ty quyén cbng bd théng tin
- Position: Authorized Information Disclosure Representative
- Logi thong tin cong hi: X dinh k¥ 1 bit thudmg o 24h o theo yéu cdu
- Type of information disclosure: X Periodic o Extraordinary o 24 hours o As requested
Néi dung théng tin céng bi:
Content of the disclosed information:
Céng ty co phén 1dp doan Dat Phuong (DPG) céng bé thimg tin:
- Bao cao tai chinh riéng Quy 3 ndm 2025
- Béo cdo tai chinh hop nhat Quy 3 nam 2025
- (Gi4i trinh thay déi loi nhudn sau thué TNDN Quy 3/2025
Ngudi ky: CONG TY
DOAN DAT
PHUONG

Email:
tckt@datphuong.vn



Dat Phuong Group Joint Stock Company (DPG) discloses information:

- Separate [inancial statement for Q3 2025

- Consolidated financial statement for Q3 2025

- Explanation for the change in profit alter corporate income tax in Q3 2025,
Théng tin ndy @ duge cong b trén trang théng tin dién tir chia Cong Ly ¢b phiin Tép doan Dat
Phuong www.datphuong.com.vn tai nue “Quan hé ¢é dong”™.
This information has been disclosed on the electronic information portal of Dat Phuong Group
Joint Stock Company at www.datphuong.com.vn under the “Shareholder Relations™ section,
Chting t6i cam két cdc thong tin cong b trén ddy 1a ding sur thit va hoan toan chiu trich nhiém
trude phap ludt vé ndi dung cace théng tin di céng bo.
We commil that the information discloscd here is true and we take full responsibility before the

law for the content of the disclosed information.

Tii lién dinh kém: -
Attached documents: ?}c

- B#o cdo tai chinh rigng Quy 3/2025; ;\K
- Separate financial statement for Q3 2025; N \

- Béo céo tai chinh hgp nhit Quy 3/2025; im;,

- Consolidated ﬁ.Il‘ilIlEiEll statement lor ’QB 2025; i{,‘: 4
- Giai trinh thay d6i loi nhuin sau thué TNDN Quy 3/2025. =

- Explanation lor the change in profit after corporate income tax in Q3 2025

Dai dién to chire/ nrganimﬁmﬁ“ﬁ
Representative 4
Negudi duoe Gy quyén cong bb thang tin/

Authorized Information Disclosure

y

c’r"‘"h—-’ \'L

L& Thi Ha



PON V1: CONG TY CO PHAN TAP POAN PAT PHUONG

DATPHUONG GROUPJOINT STOCK COMPANY
Pia chi: Tdng 15, tda nhi Handico, KDTM Mé 'I'ri Ha, duting Pham Hung, Phuong Tu

Liém, Thanh phé Ha Noi
Address: 15th Floor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban Area, Pham Hung Street, Tu
Liem Ward, Hanoi City

Dién thoai/Tel: 024.37830856 Fax: 024.37830859
M3 s0 thu&/Tax code: 0101218757

BAO CAO TAI CHINH |

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Ban hanh theo Thong tw 56 200/2014/TT-BTC
ngay 22/12/2014 cia Bo Tai Chinh)

(Issued according to Circular No. 200{2014/TT-BTC a/{_:}:
dated December 22, 2014 of the Ministry of Finance) ;‘L/

Quy 3 Nam 2025/ Quarter 3 of 2025 E

Ha Noi, thang 10 nam 2025/ Hanoi, October 2025
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BAO CAO TAI CHINH /FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Quy 3 Nam 2025/ Quarter 3 of 2025

Tén don vi/unit name ~ : CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DPOAN PAT PHUONG/

DATPHHUONG GROUPJOINT STOCK COMPANY

Pia chi : Ting 15, tda nhi Handico, KDTM Mé Tri Ha, dudng Pham Hung,
Phudng Mé Tri, Quan Nam Tir Liém, Thanh phé Ha Noi

Address: 15th Floor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban Area, Pham Hung
Street, Me Tri Ward, Nam Tu Liem District, Hanoi City

bién thoai/T'el : 02437830856 Fax: (024.37830859

Mai 56 thué/ Tux code 0101218757

1. Bang can do6i k€ toan/ Balance sheet
2. Bao cdo k€t qua hoat dong kinh doanh/ Income statement
3. Bdo cdo hm chuyén tién t¢/ Cash flow statement

4. Thuy€ét minh bdo cdo Lai chinh/ Notes to the Financial Statements



CONG TY CO PHAN TAP POAN DAT PHUONG/DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Dija chi; Ting 15, tda nha Handico, KBTM ME Tri Ha B.Pham | Ing, P.Tir Ligm, thinh phﬁ Hi Nai
Address: 15th Fleor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban Area, Pham Hung Street, Tu Liem Ward, Hanol Cire

BAOQ CAO TAI CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nim 2025 (Tix 012072028 4én 30/09/2025) / Quarter 3 of 2023 (From Jaly 1, 2023 to Seplember 30, 2025)

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN / BALANCE SHEET

Tai ngay 30 thang 09 ndm 2025/ As at September 30, 2025

TAISAN [ ASSETS

A - TAISAN NGAN HAN

Titn va che khoan temg duong titn
Tién

Céc khoan twong dicmg tién

)

D tir thi chinh ngfin han

Chitng Khodan kinh doanh

Dir phimg gidgm gid chitng khodn kinh doanh
Briu tu ndm giir dén ngay diao han

s b

I1l. Cic khodn phii thu ngin han

Phii thu ngfin han cia khich hang

Tra teurde cho ngwdd ban ugﬁm han

Phai thu ndi b ng_ﬁn han

Phii thu theo 1ién 40 k& hoach hop déng xiv dume
Phii thu vé cho vy ngﬁn han

Phai thu nein han khic

D phing phai thu ngin ban khé dai

Thi gin thidu chir <0 1y

3 R Sl M o

-
-

Hing thn kha
Hang tén kho
Dhr phing giam gia hing ton kha

[ =

Tai san ngin han khic

Chi phi trd tnrde ngén han

Thué ity ga lang derge khéu tror

Thué vi ¢ie khoan khic phii thu Nhi nudc
Giao djch mua ban lai tréi phidu Chinh pho
Thi san ngﬁn hgn khac

th o BOE BROETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash
Cash equivalents

Shori-term financial investments

Trading securities

Provisions for devaluation of trading securilizs
Held-to-maturity invesoments

Short-term receivahles

Shart-term trade receivahles

Shori-term prepayments o supplisrs

Shorl-lerm inter-company recsivables

Beceivable according 1o the progress of construction coneract
Receivables for shor-ferm loans

Other shori-lerm receivables

Allowance far short-term doubiful debts

Delicit assets for treatment

Inventories
lnventories
Allowance for inventorss

Other corrent assets

Short-term prepaid expenses

Deductible VAT

Taxes and other receivahles from the State
Trading Government bonds

CHher current assets

TE o, —_— o= )

L ERT
Code

100

116
111
112

120
121
122
123

130
151
152
133
134
135
136
137
139

140
L1
149

150
151
152
153
154
153

Thuyét
minh/
Mote

W.2a

V.2h

V.3
V.4

¥.3
V.6

V.7

V.8a

Si endi kii/ Ending

Fromm vi tinh/Unic W NI

S dhu nam/ Beginning

balance (30/09/2025) balance (0LOLZ025)
1.5379.938.748.856 2.107.848.060.678
320.538.942.394 STLA16.555.422
119 338,942 394 415116555422
200 OCH COCHD, 00 157 300,00 00
59.952.042.500 67952042500
203442 500 205442 500
59.746.600.000 67, 76,600,000
L134.263.2T1L312 1. 140, 1 17.497.082

Q01.386.109.214
135874914254

1306k 00k (0
T5.302.246.842

302.077.508.281
302.677.308.281

62.507.1585.36%
25.669.114
4.976.317.058
57.505.199.197

B90.991.073.475
160.159.347.798

T 300 0CH LD
B7.666.573 809

286.612.183.612
286.612.183.612

40.550.382.062
177.022.387
40.373.359.675



CONG TY CO PHAN TAP POAN BAT PHUONG/DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bia chi: Téng 15, toa nha Handico, KETM 3E Trl Ha, B.Pham Hing, PTi Ligm, thinh phd Ha N6

Address: 15th Floor, Handico Building, Me Trl Ha New Urban Area, Pham Hung Street, Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi Cioy

BAQ CAQ TAT CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nam 2023 (T 01072025 dén I00NI025) ! Cuarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1, 2025 to Seprember 30, 20235)

Bang cin ddi ké toin {tiép theo)'Balance sheet (continued)

TAISAN / ASSETS

B- TAISAN DAl HAN NON-CUURRENT ASSETS

L Cie khodin phai the dii ban Long-term receivablas
1. Phai thu dai han cia kbdch hing Long-term trade receivables
2 T tewdre cho nguedn bdn dai han Long-term prepayiments to suppliers
3. Vén kinh dounh & don vi toge thude Working capital in afTiliates
4, Phai thu ngi bi dai hun Long-term inter-company receivable
5. Phai thu vé cha vy dai han RBeceivabies lor Torg-lerm loans
G, Phai thu did han khac Other lonp-lerm recsivables
7. Ihrphong phai thu déai han khe dod Allowance for long-term doubtful debis
1L Taisin cd dinh Fixed assets
. Téisn cb dinh hitu hinh Tangible fixed assets
Nowpén gid Histarical cost
Cridd 1 hao mow iy ki Aceumulated deprectation
2. Taisan cd dinh thus tai chinh Financial leased asscia
Neuvén gidd Historical cose
Crid trd frceer maden 1y i Avoumulated depreciation
3. Tdisan oo dinh va hinh Intangible fixed assetz
Nyopén i fnitial cost
Crict i ho mon fiy & Accwmulated amortization
1. Bit déng san diu tir luvestment property
Meuyén gid Histarical coses
Gia tri hao mon liy ké Aceumulated depreciation
IV. 'Taisin d¥ dang dai han Long-term assets in process
1.  Chi phi sin xudl, kinh doanh d& dang dai han Long-term wiorlk: in procass
2 Chi phi xd&y dunp co bdn dir dang Conatruction-in-progress

M sé
Code

200

210
211
212
213
214
215
216
1149

220
221
222
223
22
223
226
227
238
229
230
23]
232

240
241
242

Thuyet
minh/

Note

V.

.10

Si cuii ki Ending
balanes (3009 2025)

56 d4u ndm/ Beginning
balance (01/01/2025)

1.109.303.892,738

47.762.905.399
47 0% R26.59%
304.346.722.116
(257.336.895.517)

553078800
[ 73a, (0% (i)
(T 260300 720

1005 142.599.138

32.485.627.852
3LET2.A67T.085
2H3.209.613.960
{253,337 145,575}

613.159.867
1601096000
(987,936,133



CONG TY CG PHAN TAP BOAN DPAT PHUONG/DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

tria chi: 'I'ﬁing 13, tha nhi Handico, KB ME Tri Ha, B Pham Hiing, P.Tir Ligm, thdnh phél i Nai
Address: 13th Floor, Handico Building, Me 'I'ri Ha New Urban Area, Pham Hung Seeeet, Tu Liem Warl, Hanod City

BAO CAO TAI CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qo 3 nam 2025 (Tir 01072025 dén I0A0RNZSY S Quarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1, 2025 o September 30, 2025

Bing ciin ddi ké todn (tikp theo)/Balance sheet {continued)

A, e

w

[

Blin tu thi chinh dai han

Bru tr vio chng tv con

Ehdu tar vao cing ty lién doanh. lign lzét
Bt gap vén vae don vi khic

s phimng i vt chinh dai han
Ddu tur nam gif dén ngiy dao han

Tai san dhi han khac

Chi phi tra friede déi han

Tai san thué thu nbdp hodn lai

Thiét hi, vit tir, pih oing thay 1hé dai han
I'ai san dai han khac

Lo thé thiromg mai

TONG CONG TAISAN

TAI SAN ! ASSETS

Long-term financial investments

Tnvestments in subsidiaries

Investments in joit ventures and associates

Invastments in other entities

Prowisions for devaluation af long-term Gnancial investments
Held-to-maturity imvestments

Ciher non-current assels

Long-term prepaid expenses

Defarred incoms tax assers

Long-term components and spare parts
Other non-current aszcts

TOTAL ASSETS

Thuyét

Ma ' minh/

Code

250
251
252
253
254
253

26
261
262
263
268
269

270

Mote

W.2c
v.2c

V.2
V.2hb

W . Bh

S endi k3/ Ending

Sb dhu ndm/ Beginning

balance (300972025 balance (01/01/2025)
LO060.951.276.204 971.351.276.204
1.020.802.276.204 Sa0.602 276,204

20 400,000,000 -
TR MY TA0.000.000)
9950 000,000 .4990,000, 000
64971 1.135 L35.695.082

649,711,135

1.305.695.082

2.989.302.641.554

3 112.991.259.816




cONG T‘Ir cO PHAN Tﬁ.F‘ DOAN BAT PHUU'NGIDATFHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bia chi: 'Fana 15, tha nhd Handico, K% ME Tri Ha, 2. Phn Hing, P, Tir Ligm, thinh phd Ha Nai

Address: 15th Flooer, Handico Building, Me Tri 11a Mew Urban Arew, Pham Hung Streel, Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi Ciny

BAOQ CAO TAI CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Chy 3 nam 2025 (Tir 01072025 dén 30/09/2025) / Quarter 3 af 2023 (Fram July 1, 2023 to Seplember 30, 2025)

Bang chin dii ké todn (tifp theo)/Balance sheet {continued)

Thuyét
Ma i/ minh/ i cudi ki Ending Si dhu nam/ Beginning
NGUON VON/ CAPITAL RESOURCES Code  Note balance (30/09/2025) balance ((L01/2025)

C- NOQPHAITRA LIABILITIES 300 1.626.157.806.382 1.851.439.070.024
1. Ny ngin han Current liabilities k)] 1L.623.058.716.641 1.847.615.480.283
1. Phai tra ngeis ban ngdn han Short-term trade pavalles ERN| L' B 162.841.837.662 231.328.446.5320
2. Mpuir mua i lign trudc ngin han Short-term advances from customers 312 V.2 439 503,574,948 T42 085,829,731
3, Thué vi cic khodn phii ndp Whis mrde Taxes and ather abligations to the State Budget 313 V.13 22006631, 1946 23 746,380,089
4, Phai trd ngudi lao déng Payahles tr emplovess il 4. 130,680,141 13,497 620,223
5. Chi phi phai tra ngan han Shori-term acorued cxpenges 35 V.14 30007997171 18216444719
6.  Phai tra ndi hé ngin han Short-term inter-company payable 3G - -
7. Phai tra theo tién di k& houch hop ding xay dymg Tavable according to the progress of construcion contracts 7 - 3
5. Doanh thu chua thue hign ngfm han Short-term unearnsd revenue 11K

9, Phaitra ngfn han khic Cither short-term pavables 319 V.15 4.441.389.2349 4.697.114.594
1. Vay ving thud i chinh ﬂgﬁn b Short-term borrowings and financial leases 320 W 16a Y33 06 THE. 133 R 835429.275
11,  Enr phdng phai i ng&in han Prowisions for short-term  pavables an W.17a i -
12, Quf khen thudng, phae led Bonus and wel lare: Tunds 322 V.IH 4,709 508 131 5208215130
13. Quf binh én gid Price stabilization fund 323 - -
14.  Giao dich mua ban lai il phiéu Chinh pha Trading Gevernment honds 34 - -
II. Nodaihan Long=term liabilities 330 3.099.089.741 3.823.589.741
I.  Phai trd ngudi bim dii han Long-rarm trade payables EET - =
2, Mewdi mua td tidn riede dai han Long=term advances from customers 32 - -
3. Chi phi phéi i dai han Long-terin accrued expenses 333 - -
4, Phdi trd ndi b v& von kinh doanh Inter-company payvables Tor working capilal 334 - -
3, Phaitrd nii bd dai han Lemg-term inter-company pavahles 335 % -
6. Doanh thu chira thire hién dai han Long-term uneamed revenue 336 - =
7. Phai tra dai han khac Hher long-term payables 337 - -
% Vay v ng thué tai chinh dai han Laong-lerm borrowings and finncial leases 338 Y. 160 T A1 000000 3139300000
9. Traiphitu chuyén déi Convertible honds 339 - ¢
10, Cb phiéu vu dai Preferred shares 340 . -
11, Thué thu nhiip hodn 1ai phai e Deterred incame tax liability ih - -
2. Dy phong phéi trd dii hyn Provisions for long-term payables 342 V.17b A4 0R9.T74] GE4 059,741
13, ¥ phﬁt'trién khoa hoc va cing nghe Seienee and technology development fund 343 - -

- Yt n



CONG TY CO PHAN T@F POAN PAT PHUONG/DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Pa ehi: Thng 15, 1o nhi Handico, KBTM ME Td Ha, B.Pham Himg, P Tir Lidm. thanh phéi Ha Nai

Address: 15th Floor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban Area, Pham Hung Street, Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi City

BAD CAD TAL CHINIL ! FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nfim 2023 (Tir 01072025 dén 30:09/2025) / Quarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1. 2025 to September 30. 2023)

Bing cin dbi ké toan (tifp theo)/Balance sheet (continued)

NGUON VON | CAPITAL RESOURCES

D- NGUON VON CHU SO HIU OWNER'S EQUITY

L Viin chi si hity Owner's equity

1. Wén gap cia chi s hity Capital

- C6 phicu phd thing cd guyén bidw quyit Edrdingry shaves carmving voting rights
- i phitn ww 480 FPriferred shaves

2. 'I'hiing dir von 6 phin Share premiums

3. Quyen chon chuvén ddi trdi phidu Bond comversion options

4. Vin ke cua chi sé bt Oiher sources of capital

5. (4 phiéu quy Treasury stocks

3, Chénh léch dinh sia lai ¢4 san Differances om assel revaluntiom

7. Chénh 1&ch tf gid hi dodi Foreign exchanee differences

B Ouy déiu nr phil tridn Investment and development fund

9, QuF hd trg sip xép doanh nghidp Business arvangement supporting lumd
10, Qu¥ khic thude vin chi s& hitu Other funds

I1. Lgi nhuin sau thué chira phin phi Retained eamings

- LNST chua phn phoi iy & dén cudi b trude Retined earaings accumulated to the end of the prevics period
- LNST chwa phir phat b vég Retined earnirgs af the current period
12, MNeudn von diu e afiy dung cor bén Construction investment fund

1. I\'gm:'m kinh phi va gu¥ khac Other sources and funds

1. Ngudn kinh phi Sources of expenditure

2, Ngu&m kinh phi d5 hinh (thinh 141 sin ch dinh Fund to form fixed assets

TONG CONG NGUON YON

Mewiri lip bitu/Prepared by

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNER'S EQUETY

Ké todn trwrdmgiChiel Accountant

ﬁ\\\._‘h L || |;_ L -}'.r
S
Li Thi Ha Bé Thi Thu

WL e gD g

M si
400

410
411
{1ia
SN
412
413
414
413
416
417
418
419
420
421
d21a
4215
422

430
431
432

4440

Thuyét 56 endi ki Ending S6 dhu ndm/ Beginning
minh balance (30/09/2025) balance (0LAOL2025)
1.363.144 535.212 1.261.552.189.792
¥.19 1.363.144.835.212 1.261.552.189.792

1007990 320,000
LA GO0 220000
TI320T96TR

41.352.798.365

296,068,637, 169
130.477.437.748
165 502 199.420

629.995.540.000
H28.995 540,000
1T 732,079,678

41.352.798.365
ST2ATLTT 4R
A72ATI T F49

2.959.302.64 1594

2.112.991.2590.816

Lap, ngiy, I thang 10 nam zgzj/

o) E&l’ *‘E:é’m

282028

Ti m\&ﬁiﬁﬁf@mp ctnr

,.er‘ o6 PHAN

l.'.'-c

\E'H‘! P’PL-EH»‘H;’

N



CONG TY CO PHAN TAPPOAN DAT PHUCGNG/DATPHUONG GROUT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Dxia chi: Téng 15, 160 nha Handico, KETM ME 11 Ha. B.Pham Hong, P T Ligi, thank s TTa N

Mddress: 13th Floor, Handico Building, he Tri Ha Mew Urban Area, Pham Hung Street, Tu Liem Ward, Hanol City

BACQ CAQ TAT CITINII { FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Chuy 3 ngm 2023 (T 01072025 déa 30¢09/20235) / Quarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1, 2025 o Seprember 30, 2023)

BACG CAO KET QUA HOAT DPONG KINH DOANH / INCOME STATEMENT
Out 3 nam 2025/ Qroarter 3 of 2025

Edem i tinhd/Uini VNI
Liiy kf tir diu ndm dén cudi guy

Quy 3 Cuarter 3 niviAccumulated from the beginning of the

vear to the eod of this quarter

i
i i Tr::il:!;" Mim nav/Current Mam trudve/Pravious M may/Current Mam e/ Previoos
CHI TILUITEMS Code Mite vear vear year YeAar
1. Doanh thu bin bing vi cung cip dich vu sales 01 ¥I1 1080801257316 GE4047.702.129 2A463.636,309.975 LB HL2Y3.525.923
r Cac Khoedn gidm (rir doanh thu Sales deductinns 0z =
3 Daanh tha thufin v ban hing vi cong clip dich vy Met sules ] 1080 801,257 326 684.047,702,129 1.465.636.500.975 1.804,203.525.923
4. Gid viin hi ng hin Cost of sales 11 Y12 Q. TG BED.09 ] G3T.6R5. 257,254 1.306,186,749.799 1ART AT A4T 254
A Loi nhofin ip vé hin hing va cong cﬁp dich vu Grross profit! {loss) 20 B4.654.368.235 46362 444 573 13449 761176 110 EAHITH.A39
. Dipanh tho hogt ding tai chinh Financial income 21 V03 6354953551 4526497297 TiHE3Z 7. 285G T2EN4ETHIEA
T Chi phi thi chinh Finanocial expenses 22 VIA 13021897626 0.431.107.642 35.735.064.302 ZT.ETO 204,681
Trong de; chi phi L& vay In which: Loan interest cxpenses 23 12951 [26.563 9.370.336.980 35464733 %88 ET517 0702
B Chi phi biin hang Selling expenses 25 - -
9. Chi phi quiin 1y doanh oghigp General and administration expenses 26 Y5 10390 542,232 10,054,949, 503 F2OTLE850.137 31.817.757.011
1. Lyinhugn thuiin tir hogt ding kinh deanh Met operating profit’ {lnss) 3 GT.636.881 9558 31701885027 191.069.119.793 123.973.993.331
11, Thu ohijp khac Cither income 31 ¥ia 2125457 - 271085604 415
12, Chi phi khic Other cxpenses 32 ¥1.7 3A75.836.603 3.249.726.094 JHZE.06T0TT 4. 503032993
13.  Led nhofn khac Cher profiviloss) 40 (3073.611.236) 13.2459.726.994) {3.554.951.383) {4.505.032.580)
14,  Ting loi nhudn ki tedn trree thoé Teal acconnting profitf (loss) before tax L1 64,563.270,722 28.453.158.033 187.514.136.410 119 468.960.751
15, Chi phi thoé thu nhip doanh nghiép hifn hinh Corrvent income iy 5l ¥4 13.744.195.4458 6.037.345.745 21.921.938.990 13664497 31
16, Chi phi thut the nhip doanh nzhiép hodn lgi Deferred income tax 32 - F:
17. Lo nhudn san thef the nhip doanh nghiép Profit! (lnss) after tax 6 S0.810.075.274 22415812258 165.592.199.420 105.504,463.441
1% L& co ban trén cd phito Earnings per share 0 VL8 5 - e 3
1%, Lai suy =idm trén cb phife Diiluted carnings per share 1 VI - . _;/"a .':?"_;"—'i:-g 75_;-\_\-\_ -

== e : :
Lip, ﬁs'au’;fthsﬁgjq,nﬁmé_aﬁ':tﬁm\x woher /7, 2025
Nuwsti 1jp bigwPrepared by Ké todn tricémg/Chief Accountant Tﬁar,);ﬁ;m SBLCER D rertor,
| -‘G- TP |
v A II -Il ] I }'I 'II =
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN PAT PHUONG/DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Bia chi: Téng 13, ha nha Handico, KBTM ME Tri Ha, D.Pham Hing, P.T Liém, thanh phi Ha Nai

Address: 15th Floor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban Area, Pham Hung Sireet, Tu Liem Ward, Hanol Cice
BAG CAO TA] CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Qu¥ 3 nam 2025 (Tl 01/07:2025 dén 30/09/2025) ¢ Quarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1. 2025 to September 30, 2025

:—I

o

Lwru chuyén tién tir hoat ding Kinh doanh

Ll nlroeiin crieoe thud
Diéu chink che edc Ehedn:

Khéu hao tai san ¢ dinh va bt dong san diu ur

Ciie khodn du phing

Liii, 1& chénh Iéch tf gid héi doai do danh gid lai

cdc khodn mye lién 1& 6 gbe ngoai 18
Lai, 18 tir hoat déng diu tu

Chi phi 13 vay

Cae khiodn didu chinh khae

Lot nltieiin tir gt ding finh doanh
frecike thiey ddi vin fren ding

Tang. giam cdc khoan phai thu

Tang. giam hing 1on kho

Ting, gidm cdc khodn phai tra

Tang, giam chi phi tra rude

Tang, giam chimg khodn kinh doanh
Tin 131 vay d tra

Thué thu nhip doanh nghigp & nip
Tién thu khéc tir hoat déng kinh doanh

Tién chi khie cho hioat déng kinh doanh

Lisw chuyén tién thuin tie hoat @ong kink doank

CHI TIEUATEMS

Cash Mlows from operating activities

FProfit! (lass) before fax
Adfustments

Diepreciation of fixed agsets and investment propertiss

Provisions and allowances

Exchange gain' (loss) due to revaluation of

maneyviary lems in foreien carmencics
Gaind {loss) from imvesting activitics
[nleres] expenses

Orthers

Operating profit/{loss) before

changes of working capitaf
Increase/decrease) of receivables
Increase decreass) of inventorics
Increased (decrease) of payables
Incressed (decrease) of propaid cxpenses
Increased (decrease) of trading securities
Interests paid

Corporate income @y paid

Cither cazh inflows

Chher cash outflows

Net cash flows from operming activitics

N ) R S TN

M sl
Code

07

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE/CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{Theo phuung phap gian tiép)/(Indirect method)
OQuy 3 nam 2025 / Quarter 3 of 2025

Thuyét
minh/
Mote

va

V1.4

V.14

V.19

Brom vi tinhTnit: YIND

Liiy ké tir diu nam dén cudi quy
navidccumulated from the beginning of the
year to the end of this quarter

Miam oay/Current
year

Nam trudePrevious

year

IR7.514. 038,410

TOG5 350,478

(H.651.460.115)
33.464.735.966

136.322.762.739
(12.423.047.983)
(16.065.124.669)
(350.744.515.284)
807.337.220
(35.464.733.966)
(22.052.361.964)

(1.457.545.219)

119.468.000.751

BOTE 05431

(65, 568.034.400)
27.517.020.702

£9.496.956.394
(76.997.925.116)
(13.767.563.909)
(312.053.329.314)
(864.726.893)
{31.199.312.483)
[13.117.145.960)

(2.002.795.754)

{3000, 117,233, 124}

(362, 305.843.035)




CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN DAT PHUONG/DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bja chi: Téng 15. toa nha Handico, KEYIM ME Tl Ha, D Pham Hing, P.Tir Liém. thanh phé Ha Noi

Address: 15th Floor, Handico Building, Me 1ri Jla New Urban Ares, Pham Hung Street, Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi City

BACQ CAO TAI CHINH/FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nam 2025 (T 01/07/2025 dén 30/09/2025) / Quarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025)

Bio cdo i chuy@n tién 6 (1iép theo)Cash flow statement {continued)

'I'hu}-‘ét
Misé/ minh/
CHI TIELATEMS Code  Note
Il. Luwu chuyin tiéo tir hoat déng diu tr Cash flows from investing activities
1. Tiénchi d& mua sim, xiv dung 1l sin ¢b dinh va Purchases and construction of fixed asssts
cae tal =an dai han khae and other long-term assels a1
2. Tién thu tir thanh I¥, nhueng bdn thi san od dinh va Proceeds irom disposals of fixed asscts
cac tai san dai han khae and other l[ong-term assets 22
3. Tiénchi cho Way, mud oo cOng ey no ca Cash outflow for lending, buving debt instrumenis
dom vi khac of other entities 23
4. Tién thu héi cho vay, hdn lai edc cing cu ng cia Cash recoverad from lending, selling debt instroments
dom vj khdc of other enlitics 24
5. Tién chi diu tu gép vén vae don vi khic Investments inlo other entitiss 25 Vi
6. Tién thu héi dédu tr zop vbn vao dem vi khic Withdrawalz of investmants in other enliliss 6
7. Tién thu lfi cho VY, b Lie v loi mhudn duge chia Interest samed, dividends and profits received 27
L chu,re”.:n tén thidin tiv frovee diing diu fre Net cash flows from investing acrivities E1/]

Lity ké tir #iu nim dén enii quy
nay/Accumulated from the beginning of the
vear to the end of this quarter

Nim nay/Current
year

Nam trwoe Previous
vear

21.614.433.600)
337.500.000
(2.000.000.000)

TOOC R0 OH)

{12.261,892,030)

7. S00R 000000

T3 Qe G000

(102200 000.000) 219,000,000, 000)
20,41 2000000 -
B2.267.248.820 63394 607.412

{f2.797.684. 780} (9.367.284.618)
2



CONG TY CO PHAN TAP BOAN DAT PHUO'NG/DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bria chi: 'l‘i’mg 15, tha nha Handico, KBTM ME Tri Ha. B Pham Hung. LTI Ligm, thinh 1::!'141'1 Ha Mii

Address: 15th Floor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha MNew Urban Area. Pham Hung Street, Tu Liem Ward, Hanod City

BAQ CAQ TAT CHINH/FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Oy 3 pam 2025 (T 01072025 dén 30/0%/2025) ¢ Quarter 3 of 2025 (Fram July 1, 2023 to September 30), 2025)
Bio cdo lun chuyén tién t& (1iép thea)/Cash flow statement {continued)

IIL

P

CHI TIEU/ATEMS

Luu chuyén tigén tir hoat dine tai chinh

Tién thu tir phat hinh ¢b phidu, nhin vén 26p cia
chii s hitu

Tién tra fai vbn pop cho cde chil 5& hitu, mus L
ot phiu cta doanh nghiép da phat hanh

Tién thu tir di vay

Tién tra no pic vay

Tién tréd ng pic thué tai chink

Ch tore, lii nhudn 48 (ra cho cha so hitu

Licw chuyén tidn thuin tic hoat dong 1di chink
Luwu chuyén tién thuin trong ki

Tién v tuwong dwong tién diu nam

Anh hirémp clia thay 861 19 g4 héi doat quy dii ngoal 68

Tién vi twong duwong tign cudi ki

Nguriri 13p biéw/Prepared by
., 2
L& Thj Ha

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issuing stocks and éapital contribulions
[romm wners

Repuymen [or capital conmibutions and re-purchases
of stocks already issued

Praceeds from borrowings

Repuyment for loan principal

Pavments for financial leased assets
Dividends and profit paid to the owners

Nercash flows from financing activities

Met cash Mows during the period

Beginning cash and cash equivalents

ElMecrs of Muctustions in foreign cxchange rates

Ending cash and cash equivalents

Ké todn truing/Chief Accountant

B Thi Thu

'I‘Ilu}rét
Masd/  minh/
Code Note
31
32
i3 LU
24 V.7
i3
36 V.20
40
30
(1] Y.l
1
T ¥.1

Lip. ngdy, thing 10 ndm 2025/C
Ting G/%n

Ly ké tir ddu nam dén cubi quy
ndy/Accumulated from the beginning of the
year to the end of this gqoarter

Miam nay/Current
vear

MNam trudePrevious

year

1.073. 16476l 031
(250.327.902,153)

(62.999.354.000)

RAT 358 THL6TI
{973.049.786.673)

(62990 354.000)

GLEIT 304878

{I88 630 350.000)

{252.077.613.028)
572.616.555.422

(620.523.677.653)
L.002.166.082.79%

32538942394

381.642.405.145

fm PHAN

r;mﬂ"h;\&kxw

éns_?ﬂ ﬂhﬁctﬂr

o

Trin Anh Tufn
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CONG TY €O PHAN TAP DPOAN PAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Dia chi: Tang 15, tha nha Handico, KBTM ME Tri Ha, D.Pham Hing, P. Tir Liém, thanh phé Ha Ngi

Address: L5th Floor, Handfien Building, Me TH Ha New Urban Areq, Pham Flung Sfreed, To Liem Ward, Honoi Oty

BAO CAOQ TAI CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 pam 2025 (T 01072023 dén 30/09/2025) Quarter 3 of 2025 (Frane Julv 1, 2023 to September 30, 2025)

Bin thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh / Notes to the Financial Statemenis

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAQ TAI CHINH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Quy 3 niim 2025 /03 2025

L DACDIEM HOAT DONG / GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Hinh thire siv hiru vin / Form af capifal ownership
Céng ty Co phin Tap doin Bat Phuong (sau diy goi tat 1a “Céng ty”) 1a Cang ty Co phﬁn.
Dat Phuong Growp Joint Stock Company (hereinafter referred to ay "Compary'} s a Joint Stock Company.

2. Linh vye kinh doanh / Operating field
Linh vuce kinh doanh ctia Céng ty la xfiyv 1dp, dich vu va kinh doanh bl ddng sén.
The Company v business greas are consiruction, services and reql estate frading,

3.  Nganh ngh¢ kinh doanh/ Business activitics
Hoal ddéng kinh doanh chinh eta Cong ty: Xay dung cac cdng trinh din dung, giao théng thiy loi; ddu tr xay
dung cic cong trinh thay dién, dwong day tal dién, tram bién ap dén 35KV; thué va cho thué cac méy mde,
thiét bi nginh xdy dyng; kinh doanh bét dong san.
The Compame's principal husiness activities include: Construction of civil, fransportation, and ivvigation works;
investment in the construction of hydropower planis, power iransmission lines, and substations up fo 3535V, reatal and
{easing of convtruction machivery and equipment; real exfale business.

4. Chu k¥ san xufit, kinh doanh théng thwdng [ Typical operating cycle
Chu k¥ san xudt kinh doanh théng thwémg cia Céng ty khéng qud 12 thang.
The Company s typical business cycle does nor exceed 12 months.

5. Ciu tric Céng ty/ Company structure
Cic Cing tycon S Subsidiuries

e v Ty 18 Ty 18
Hostdargkinh 5 'E‘E'” | ?’ii uj;éi
Tén cing ty FHa chi try s chinh doanh chinh ,g p V1 16 . q P
. ST : Capital  Ownership bigu quyet
Campany adme Head affice address Principal busfness bt : ;
i comtribution  interest Voring

ratio (o) (%)  rights (%)
Céng ty C& phan Té dan phd Pa Ddu 2, xi Thanh M§. thank  San xudt va kinh 61,32%  61,32%  61,32%
Thiry dign Bat phé D Ning doanh dién nang

Phuong Séng Bung  Pg Dau 2 residential group, Thanh My _
Dat Phuong Song commune, Da Nang cily £r ”'j"-'&m'””” und
Bung Hydropawer business of
Joint Stock Company electricity

Céng ty Cé phin Thén Mang Triy, xa Son Tay Ha, tinh San xudt va kinh 68,30%  68,30%  68,30%

Thiy dign fal Quing Nudi, Viét Nam. doanh dign ning

Phuvmg Som Tri Mang Tray Village, Son Tay Ha ,

Dat Phuong Son Tra  Commune, Quang Ngai Province, Production and

Hydropower Joint Fictiani. hb‘-ﬁ'!ﬂﬁl’.‘-‘!‘f i

Stock Company eleciriciy

Cang Ly Co phin S nha $H1.2, Khu d6 thj Casamia, thén  Kinh doanh bét 88,59% 88.89% 58.89%

Dat Phwong [16i An - Vang Nhi, Phuéng Hji An Déng, Thanh  déng sén
Dat Phuong Hoi An - phé Ba Nang.
Jaint Stock Comparny

Han vt minh ndoe I mdt b phdn Sop thind wa phai diepe Joe climg wi Bio odo il chink
These natey form an ibepnn part of and showld be read in confenciion with, the Financial satements 11
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN PAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Pyia chi: Ting 15, tha nha Handico, KBTM ME Tri Ha, D.Pham 1ling, P. Tir Liém, thanh phé Ha Noi

Adedresse 1 5th Floor, Hundico Building, Me Tei Ha New Urban Avea, Pham Hung Street, Tu Licm Waril, Heanoi Citg

BAD CAQ TAT CHINBE / FINANCLAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nam 2025 (Tir 01/07/2025 dén 30/092025) ¢ Quarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1, 2025 to September 300, 2025}

Bin thuyét minh Bfo cdo tai chinh {liép_manj ! Nates to the Financial Statements {continued)

: v 18 v Ty 1& Ty &
Hoat dong kinh L3 U;; e ];ﬁ; qi &n
Tén cing Ly Bija chi try s n:';hinh .dm.mh ::hlnljl . Capital  Ownerskip b éu quybt
Company name Head office addvess Privcipal husiness

i comtributionr  interest Fating
ratio (%) (%) rights (%0}

SITE-2, Cavamia Urban Area, Vong Nii Real extale
Fillage, Hoil An Domg Ward, Da Nang bassimeay

i,
Céng ty TNHH Thye ‘Iéing 4, Toa nha BST Tower, 193-195-197  San xudl va Kinh 100% 100% 100%
phﬁm Bee dudmg Nguyén Thi Nhung, KD'T Van doanh dién mél tréi
Bee Fonds Company  Phic, Phuimg Hiép Binh, Thanh phd H6  dp mii
Limifted Chi Minh.
dik Floor, BST Tower, 193-193-197 Production and
Neawpen Thi Nhuny streel, Fan Phuc burinews of rooflop
Eirhan Area, Hiep Binh Ward, Ho Chi solar power
Minh City
Cang ty TNHH ‘I'dng 4, Toa nha BST Tower, 193-195-197  San xuit va kinh 100% 100% 100%
Fukunana dwémg Nguyén Thi Nhung, KDT "'.’an doanh dién miit i
Fukunana Company  Phuic, Phuimg Hicp Binh, Thanh ph6 116 &p mai
Limited Chi Minh.
dih ooy, BSI Tower, J43-T85-187 Produciion and
Nguyen Thi Nhung street, Van Phuc business of roafiop

Urban Area, Hiep Binh Ward, Ho Chi solay power
Mink Ciny

Céng ty ¢d phin Kinh M 4-06, Camellia Khu dé thi An Van  San xuét kinh hoa 73% 73% 73%
Frat Phuong Dueng, Phudng V§ Dy, Thanh phé Hué,  sidu tring
Dat Phuony Glass Wigt Nam.
Joint Stock Company  CM 4-06, Camellia An Van Duong Urban  Production of
Area, ¥y Da Ward, Hue Cine, Vietaam. wltra-wihife
patterned glass

Ciic Cong ty lién két/ Affiliated

Hoal dong kinh Ly I¢ von Iy g Ty !'-?

B i i uyin
Tén cing Ly Bia chi tru & chinh doanh chinh IEDP (ufdon : bole i
C ! Head office address Principal husiness Cepital  Giwnerchys Bion Quyke
AR e - ' .::Eiw' o contribution interesi  Voling

- B _ Fatio (%) (%) Fights (Ya)
Cong ty Cb phan Xay Téng 12A, toa nha Handico, khu dé thi ¥iy dung cdc cdng  49.00% 49.00%  49,00%

dung Dat Phuomg 6 mai ME Tri Ha, dwdng Pham ITimg, trinh din dyng,

1 phuimg Tir Licm, Ha N§i giao thong thay loi
Dt Phuong 124 Floor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha  Construction of
Constrction Number Urban Area, Pham Hung Roud, Tu Liem  civil,

One Joint Stock Diistrict Ward, Harmoi fransportation, and
Company irrigation works

Cong ty Co phin Xdy Tang 4, Toa nha BSI Tower, 193-195-197 Xfy dung céc cong  49,00%  49.00%  49.00%
dung Dat Phuong 6 dwémg Nguyén Thi Nhung, KBT Van trlnh déin dyng,

Z Phiic, Phudmg Hiép Binh, Thanh phé H6  giao thing thay loi

Dt Phuong Chi Minh Cransiruction of

Cormstruciion Number ik Floor, BST Tower, J93-/05-f07 civil,

Twa Joint Stock Nawven Thi Nhung siveet, Van Pluc {ransportation, and

Compary Lirban Avea, Hiep Binh Ward, Ho Chi irrigation works
Mink Clity

Bin rh'u_u.f: il e &y i g pladn Rop thdeh vl phil duge doe cding v Bido odo wxi ohiniz

These notes form o tfegeal part of and should be vead fn confunciion with, the Fiaancial sietemens 12
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP POAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bija chi: Téng 15, ta nhi Handico, KDTM ME Tri Ha, . Pham Hung, P. Tir Li€m, thanh phﬁ T M

Adefress: 15th Floar, Handico Building Me Tri Ha New Urban Avea, Pham Hung Street, Tu Livm Waved, Haned 000y

BAO CAO TAI CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nam 2025 (T 01/07/2025 ddén 300920250 ¢ Orarter 3 of 2025 (From Julv 1, 2025 ro September 30, 2025}

Bin thuyét minh Bio cio tai chinh (tiép theo) / Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

0.

L.

Iv.

Tuyén b vé kha ning so sanh théng tin trén Bio cdo 13i chinh/Statement on the comparability of information
in the Financial Statemenis

Cac s6 liéu trong img eda nam trode so sanh dirge vol s6 liéu cia nam nay.

The corresponding figures for the previows vear are camparahle with those of the current year,

Nhin vién [ Employees
Tai ngay 30/0%/2025, Céng ty ¢6 159 nhén vién dang ldm viéc (36 dau nim la 181 nhén vicn).
Ax of September 30, 2023, the Company had 159 emplovees (compared v {81 employees af the beginning of the year),

NAM TAI CHINH, DON VI TIEN TE SU° DUNG TRONG KE TOAN/ FISCAL YEAR AND
ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

Nam tai chinly/ Fivco! year

Niim tai chinh ctia Cong Ly biit ddu tir ngay 01 thang 01 va két thiic viio ngay 31 théng 12 hdng nam.

The Campany s fisced year beging an January 1 and ends on December 31 of each year.

Pon vi tién té st dung trong ké todn / Accounting currency

Daon vi tién t& sir dung trong ké toan la Bdng Vidt Nam (VND) do phan I1én cac nghiép vu duge thue hién
hﬁng dom vi tién t& VND.

The accounting currency wsed is the Vietmamese Dong (VND), ax the majority of transactions are conducted in VD

CHUAN MUC VA CHE PO KE TOAN AP DUNG/ APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND
SYSTEM

Ché dd ké todn dp dung / Applicable accounting system

Cong ty dp dung céc Chuin mye Ké toan Viét Nam, Ché d6 K& toan doanh nghiép Viét Nam duge ban hanh
thea Théng tu s6 200/2014/T°1-BTC ngay 22 thang 12 ndm 2014 va cée thing tir hudng dan thyc hién chuin
murc ké todn ciia B Tai chinh trong vige 1dp va trinh bay Bao cdo tai chinh.

The Company applies the Vietnamese Accounting Standards (VAS) and the Vietnamese Accounting System for
Enterprises issued wnder Circular No. 2002014/ TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014, ay well as the related guidelines
isswed by the Ministry of Finance, in the preparation and presentation of its financial statementy,

Tuyén b vé vige tudn thi chuin mue ké todn vi ché df ké todan/ Statement of compliance with
Acwumfng stapdards and system

Ban l'nng Gidm dée dam bao da tudn thii véu ciu ctia cic Chudn muc K& toan Viét Nam, Ché dé K& todn
doanh ngh iﬁp Vi¢t Nam dugc ban hanh theo Théng 56 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22 thang 12 ndm 2014
ciing nhu céc théng tr hudmg din thye hién chudn mye ké toan cia B4 Thi chinh trong viée Kp va trinh bay
Bao cao tai chinh.

The Board of General Directors ensures compliance with the vequivements of the Vietnamese Accounting Stanidards,
the Vieinamese Accounting System for Fnterprises issued wnder Cireular No, 20002004/ TT-BTC dated December 22,
20114, and the relaied guidelines issued by the Ministry of Finance in the preparation and presentation of the financial
Sctemenis.

CAC CHINH SACI KE TOAN AP DUNG/APPLIED ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Co s 1dp Bao cdo tai chinh / Basis for preparation of financial statements

Béo céo tai chinh duoe lip rén co s ké toan dén tich (trir cde théng Lin liégn quan dén céc ludng tién).
The financial siatements are prepared on an gcernal basis (except for information related to vash flows).

Tién vi Lal: Idmml tiromg ﬂu‘o‘ng tién / Cash and cavh equivalents

Ticn bhao gdm tién mit va tién gii ngén hang khéng ky han. Cac khoan tuong duamg tién 13 cdc khodn diu tw
ngin han ¢6 lhi‘rl han thu hoi l{hf_mg qu 3 thang ké tir ngay diu t, co kha nang chu}rén déi dé dang thanh
mét lrong tien xdc dinh va khong cd rii ro trong viée chuyén ddi thanh tién tai thid diém béo céo.

e theyét minh ndy [Ee e b phdee hops thinl v phdi Supe dae efig wit Bde cdo i chinh
Thene notex form an fntzgral part of, and should be ead i confunedon with, the Financial staldminty 13
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Biia chi: Téng 15, tha nha Handico, KO'TM ME Tri Ha, B.Pham Hong, P, Tir Liém, thanh pht 113 Ngi

Adedress: 15k Floor, Handieo Building, Me Tri Ha New Urben dvea, Pham Hung Steeet, Tu Lize Ward, Hanol Ciy

BAQ CAO TAI CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nim 2025 (T 01072025 dén 30092025 Ouarter 3 o) 2025 (From July 1, 2023 to September 30, 2025)

Ban thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo) ! Notes to the Finuncial Statements (continued)

Clash includes cash on hand and demand deposits at banks. Cash eguivalents ave shori-term fnvestinents with a maturity
af no more than three months from the date of investment, which are readily converiible to a knowin amaournt of cash and
subject to an insignificant Fisk of changes in value af the reporiing date.

3. Cac khodn diu tir tai chinh / Financial investments
Chirng khodn kinh doanh / Trading securities
Khoan déu tu duge phén loai 1a chitng khodn kinh doanh khi nam gitt vi mye dich mua ban dé kigm loi.
Brvestments are classified as trading securities when they are held for the purpose of buying and selling to generate

Jrafit,

Chitng khoan kinh doanh duce ghi 56 ké todn theo gid Eﬁc Gid ghc clia chimg khon kinh doanh dugc xéc
dinh theo gia tri hop ly cia cac khodn thanh toan tai thoi diém giao dich phat sinh cdng cde chi phi lién quan
dén giao dich mua chiing khoan kinh doanh.

Trading securilics are recorded in the accounting books al cost. The cost of trading securities is determined based on
the fair value of the paymeénts wade at the transaction dite, plus any related tranyvaction costs.

Theri diém ghi nhin cdc khodn chitng khoan kinh doanh 13 thévi diém Céng ty cb quyén sé hivy, ey thé nh

SaL:

The recognition of tradiny securities occurs when the Company oblains ownership rights, specifically ay follows:

o  Bébi voi chimg khodn niém vét: duge ghi nhin tai théi diém khop lénh (T+0)/For listed securities.
recognized ar the matching time (T+0),

s  Ddi vai chitng khoan chua niém yé: duge ghi nhan tai théd diém chinh thic cé quyéil s hitu theo quy
dinh cia phip il /For unlisted securities: recognized at the time ownership righty are officially obtained in
aceordance with legal regulations.

Tién 14, cd tie bing tién cia cde ki trude khi chimg khodn kinh doanh dugc mua duge hach todn giam gid
tr} caa chinh c¢hirng khoan kinh doanh do. lwn 13, ¢b tic hang tién cia cae ki sau khi chirng khoan kmh
doanh duge mua dwoc ghi nhin doanh thu Cé tire duoc nhin bing ¢b phiéu chi dugc theo dai s6 lugng ¢b
phidu ting thém, khéng ghi nhan gia tri c& phigu nhin duge,

Interest and cash dividends from periods prior to the acquisition of trading securities are accounied for as a reduction
i the carrying value of the securities. Interest and cash dividends from perfods afier the acquisition are recognized as
revenne, Dividends received i the form of shares are recorded only as an increase in the number of shaves, without

recogmizing a value for the received shares,

Dy phnnu gmm gid chimyg khodan kinh df}anh duge lap cho timg logi ching khoan dwge mua bén trén thi
truong va co g trj hpp 1y thap hom gia gbe. Gid trf hop Ty cna cing khoan kinh doanh duge niém yét trén
thi trutyng chitng khoan la gia dong cira lai ngay gén nhit co giao dich tinh dén thiri diém két thitc néim tai chinh,
Trdng hop ¢b phiéu da niém ],ﬂ:t trén thi Uurmg Lhunb lsiman khomg cd giao dich trong wfmg 30 ngay trirde
ngiy trich lp du phéng, ¢o phiéu di niém yét bj | hity niém vét, bi dinh chi giao dich, bi ngimg giao dich: vige
1ap du phong duge thye ]1 ién can cur vao khoan 16 cia cong ty duge déu tu mire trich 1ip bang chénh [&ch giita
von dau tur thye té ciia cic chi s¢ hivu va mn chi s& hifu tai ngdy két thiic ndm tai chinh nhén véi ty 18 s& hv
vin diéu 18 ciia Cong Ly so vii ting s6 von diéu 1§ thye gop.

Provisions for diminution in value of trading securities are made for each type of security traded on the market that has
a fair valie lower than its cost. The fair value of listed trading securities on the stock market is the closing price on the
nearest trading day to the end of the fiscal year. In cases where listed securities have not been traded within 30 dayy
before the pravivion dute, or are delisted, suspended, or halted from trading, provisivns are made based on the fosses
of the investee company. The provision amount is the difference between the aciual capital contribution of the
shareholders and the equity of the fiscal year-cnd, multiplied by the Company's ownership ratio in the invesiee
compmny’s charter capital compared ta the total contributed charter capital.

Tang, gidm s6 dy phong gidm gia chimg khoén kinh doanh can phai trich l4p tai ngay lcét thiic nam tai chinh
duroe ghi nhin vao chi phi tai chinh.

Increases ar decreases in the provision for diminution in value of frading securities required to be mude af the fiscal
year-end are recorded s financial expenses,
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CONG TY O PHAN TAP DOAN PAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bija chi: Ting 15, toa nha Handico, KBTM W& Trl Ha, B Pham Hing, P. Tt Liém, thanh phu Ha MNai

Address: [3th Floar, Handico Building, Me Tri Hu New Urban drea, Pham Hung Streer, T Liem Ward, Hanoi City

BAO CAO TAI CHINIL/ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Oy 3 nam 2025 (T 01072023 dén 30/09/2025) ! Ouarter 3 of 2023 (From July {, 2025 to September 30, 2023)

Bin thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiep theo) / Notex to the Financial Statements (continued)

Lai hodc 16 tir viée chuyén nhwing Lhtrng khodan kinh doanh duge ghi nhén vio doanh thu hoat dong tai chinh
hodc chi phi tai chinh, Gid von duoc xac dinh theo phiong phip binh quin gia quyén di dong.

Prafits or losyes from the transfer of trading securities wre recorded ax financial income or financial expenses. The cost
of securiticy ix determined wsing the moving average method,

Cic khoan diu tw nim gie dén ngay ddo han / Held-to-maturity investments

Khoan diu tu duye phin leai 1 nim gifr dén nay dao han khi Cong ty cd ¥ dinh va kha nang gir dén ngay dao han.
CAc khoan dau L ndm gili dén ngdy dédo hian chi bao ghm cée khodn tién giri ngan hang ¢ ky han,

Invesiments are classified as held-to-maturity when the Company has the intention and ability to hold them unil
maturity. Held-to-maturity investments inclide only fixed-term bank deposiis,

Sau ghi nhin ban du, cdc khoan du W ndy duoc ghi nhan theo gid tri co thé thu héi. Thu nhap 18 tir cic khoan diu tu
nfim gii dén ngay dio han sau ngdy mua duge ghi nhin trén Bao cdo két qua hoat déng kinh doanh trén oo s du thu,

After initial recosmition, these investments ure recorded at their recoverable value Interest income from held-to-
Wity investments afier the purchase date js recogrized in the fncome Slatement on an accrial basis,

Khi ¢6 cic bing chime chiic chan cho thiy mét phén hodc todn b khodn déu tur co thé khéng thu hdi duge va sb tin
thét durge xdc dinh mét cach ddng tin ciy thi ton thit duoc ghi nhin vao chi phi tii chinh trong nfim va gidm trir trye
Liép gid trj du

When there is conelusive evidence that g portion or the entire invesiment may not be recoverable and the loss can be
reliahly determined, the loss is recognized in financial expenses for the year and directly deducted from the invesiment
valnie,

Cde khoan cho vay / Loans

Céc khoan ¢ho vay duge xde dinh theo gia géc trir di cac khoin dy phong phal thu kho doi. Du phong phai
thu kN6 dai ciia ede khoan cho vay dwoe lap cin ¢b vao dy kién mite tin thit co thé xdy ra.

Foans are measured of their original cost minus any allowance for doubiful debes, The allowance for dowbifil defiis on
loans is extablivhed baved on the estimued potential loss,

Ciic khodn diu fw vio cong ty con, cong ty lién két / Investments in subsidiaries, associates

Cong ty con la doanh nghiép chiu su kiém soat ciia Cong ty. Viée kiém soét dat duge khi Cong ty c6 kha
niang L.lem soat cdc chinh sach tai chinh va hoat déng cia doanh nghigép nhan déu tw nhim thu dwere 1gri ich
kinh 1é tir cac hoat dong ctia doanh nghiép dé.

A subsidiary iv an entity controlled by the Company, Conteal iy achieved when the Company has the ability to divect the
financial and operational policies of the investes to gain econamic benefily ffam its activities,

Cong ty lién két 12 doanh nghiép ma Cong Ly ¢0 anh hudng ding ké nhung khung co quw.,n kiém soat dbi véi
céo chmh E‘:—lGE’I. tai chinh va hoat dc,mg Anh hudng ding ké thé hién & quyu.n tham gia vao viéc dua ra cac

quyél dinh vé chinh sach tai chinh vi hoat dfng cia doanh nghiép nhin diu tu nhung khang kiém sodt cac

chinh sich nay.

An associale is an entity over which the Company has significant influence but not control of its financial and operating

policies. Significant influence ix the power fo participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the imvestee

but iy not control over thove policies.

Ghi nhdn ban diu / Initial recognition
{"ac khoan diu tu vio e¢bng ty con duge ghi nhin ban du theo gia gnc bao gum gia mua hodic khoan gép
von cing cae chi phi lién quan trye llép dén vige diu tir, Trudmg hop diu tw bﬁng tai san phi tien té, gia phi
khodn dau tu duge ghi nhiin theo gia tri hop ly cda (i sin phi tién té tai thoi diém phat sinh.
Investments in subsidiaries are initially recognized at cost, including the purchase price or contributed capital plus
directly attributable investment costs. For imvestments made in non-monelary assets, the cost of the invesiment is
recorded at the fair value of the non-moretary assets at the time of the transaction,

et phepyelt oind ndy e mgt B sl g thimb va phdi e dpe ciing vél Bdo oda 1ai elrinh
Thase noters farm an integral paef of, and showld be read in confunction Wik, the Financial statemenis 15

- R "

e B = Ry



CONG TY C6 PHAN TAP POAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
F¥ja chi: Téng 15, tda nha Handico, KDTM ME Tri Ha, D.Pham ILimg, P. Tl Ligm, thinh phﬁ Ha Né&i

Adidrexs: [5th Floor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ila New Urban dvea, Pham Hung Strecy, Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi City

BAO CAO TAI CHINIT / 1NANCIAL STATEMENTS

Oy 3 nam 2025 (11 01072025 dén 30/09/2025) /! Ouarier 3 of 2023 (From July 1, 2025 (o September 30, 2023)

Bin thuyét minh Bio cdo thi chinh ((iép theo) / Notes to the Financial Stutements foonrined)

6 tire va lpi nhudn etia cae ky trude khi khoan diu tur duroe mua duge hach todn gidm gia tri cia chinh khodn
dhu tir do. C6 tive va lgi nhudn cia cic ky sau khi khoan dhu tr duroe mua duge ghi nhan doanh thu. Cé tire
dwoc nhfin bang cd phiéu chi duge theo déi 50 lugng cb phiéu ting thém, khdng ghi nhén gia tri cb phiéu
nhén dugc.

Dividends and profits from periods before the investment is acquired are accounted for ay o reduction in the
valne of the investment, Dividends and profits from periods afier the investment is acquired are recognized as revenue.
Dividendy received in the form of shares are only tracked as an increase in the nmber of shares, without recognizing
the value of the received shares.

Dy phong tén thit cho cde khodn ddu tie v céng ty con / Allowance for Impairment of Iivestmenis in Subsidiaries
Ir phong tén thiit cho cac lkhoan ddu tw vao cong ty con dugce trich lap khi cong ty con bi 16 vii miec trich
lip biina chénh léch gifra von déu t thye 1 ¢la cde bén tai cong ty con va vin chil sé hitu thye o tai ngay
két thiic nam (& chinh nhén véi 19 18 s& hitu vén didu 18 thye gop cia Cong ty tai cdng ty con. Néu ¢ling ty
con 14 déi twong lap Béo céo tai chinh hop nhét thi cén eir dé xac dinh dy phong 1n thit 1 Bao cdo tai chinh
herp nhit.

An ullowance for impairment of investmenty in subsidiaries is established when a subxidiary incurs losses. The amount
of the allowance is determined as the difference between the actual investment contributed by the shareholders in the
subsidiary and the actwal equity of the subsidiary at the fiscal year-end, multiplied by the Company's ownership
percentage in the contributed charter capital of the subsidiary. If the subsidiary is part of a consolidated financial
report, the allowance is buased on the consoliduted financial statementy,

Tang, gidm sb du phong ton thit diu tur vao cbna tv con cin phai trich lap tai ngdy két thiic nam tai chinh
diroc ghi nhdn vao chi phi tai chinh.

Any increase ar decrease in the allowance for impairment of investments s subsidiaries requived at the fiscal year-end
is recognized in financial expenses.

Ciic khodn diu tw vao cong cu von eda don vi kldc / Tnvestments in equity instruments of other enfities

Diu tir vao cong cy vén cia don vi khic bao gbm céc khoin ddu tir céng cu vén nhung Céng ty khéng ¢6
quyén kiém soat, déng kidm sodt hofic co anh huéng dang ké doi voi bén duge dau tu,

Investments in equity instriments of other entities include invesiments in equity Instruments where the Company does
ot fiave contral, joint contral, or siyaificant influence over the investee.

Céc khoan ddu tr vao céng cu von cia don vi khac duge ghi nhan ban du theo 5-,]5’1 gbe, bao gdm gi4 mua
hodc khodn gop von cong cdc chi phi truc tiép lién quan den hoat ding déu tur. Co tire va lgi nhudn cia chc
Iy trwoe khi khodn déu tir dwoc mua dege hach todn gidm gia tri ciia chinh khodn dau tue d6. CO e va loi
nhuin ciia cac kv sau khi khoan déu te duge mua duge ghi nhiin doanh thu. C tire duge nhén biang cd phiéu
chi dirge theo di s6 Iugng co phiéu ting thém, khong ghi nhan gia tri ¢o phiéu nhan duge.

Invesimenis i equity instruments of other enlities ave fuitially recognized at cost, including the purchase price or
contributed capital plus any divectly attributable investment costs, Dividends and profiis from periads prior o the
investment heing acguired are accounted for as a reduction in the value af the favesiment. Dividends and profits from
periods after the investment is acquired are recognized ax reventie, Dividends received in the form of shares are only
fracked as an increase in the rumber of shares, without recognizing the value of the received shares.

Dy phong tén thét cho cée khoan du tr vao céng cu viin ciia don vi khac duoce trich lip nhu sau:

An provision for impairnent of investments in eguily instruments of other entities i mcrde as follows:

o DEi voi khoan diu tu viio ¢d phigu niém yét hodc gid tri hop 1§ khoan diu w duge xac dinh tin cgy, viée
lip du phong dya trén gia tri thi lrudmg cua ¢0 phiéu.

For investiients in listed shares or hvestments with a reliably determined fair value, the provision is based on the
muarket valwe of the shores,

e D& véi khoan diu tu khang xde dinh duoc gid tri hop 1¥ tai thid diém bio céo, vige lap du phong duge
thue hién can ot vao khoan I3 ciia don vi duge dau tu voi mive trich lap béing chénh l&ch gitta von diu tu
thire t cia céc bén tai dom vi va vin chi s& hitu thye c6 tai ngdy két thie ky ké toan nhéan vai ty 18 sé
hitu vin diéu 18 thue gop ena Cong ty tai don vi do.

For investmenis where the fair value cannot be determined at the reporting date, the provision is made based on
the losses of the investee, with the provision amount caleulated as the difference beiween the actual investment af
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Dia chi: Téng 15, tha nhi Handico, KRTM ME Tri Ha, B.Pham Hing, P. Tir Liém, thanh phi Ha Noi

Addvess: 15th Floor, Handice Building, Me Tri Ho New Urban Area, Phow Hing Steeet, Tu Liem Ward, Hanot City

BAQ CAQ TALCHINIL/ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 ndam 2025 (Tir 010772025 dén I0/09/2025) / Quarter 3 of 2023 (From July 1, 2025 jo September 30, 2023

Bin thuyét minh Bio cio thi chinh {tiép thea) ! Notes to the Financiol Statemients (contimied)

the parties in the entity and the actual equity at the fiscal year-end, multiplicd by the Campany's ownership
percenfage in the entily's contributed charter capital

Tang, giam st du phong tén thit ddu tr vao cdng cy vin ciia don vi khac cin phai trich 1ap tai ngay két thiic
nam tai chinh duge ghi nhin vao chi phi tai chinh.
Any increase or decrease in the provision for impairment of investments in equily insirunents af nther enfifies required
at the fivcal year-end s recorded as financial expenses,

4,  Cae khodin phai thu / Receivables
Ciéc khoan no phai thu duge trinh bay theo gia tri ghi s6 trir di cic khoan du phong phai thu kho doi.
Accounts receivable are presented al their carryving amount, net of any provision for douhtful debis.

Vige phin loai cac khodn phai thu 13 phai thu khich hing vi phai thu khac duge thye hién theo nEuyen the
5au:
The classification of receivables imto trade receivabley and vther recefvables fs based on the following principles:
o  Phai thu cta khach hang phan anh cac khoan phii thu mang tinh chiit thuong mai phat sinh tir giao dich
¢6 tinh chét mua - ban gita Cong Ly va nguwdi mua 13 don vi dbe lip vdi Cong ty.
Receivables from customers reflect trade veceivables arising from transactions of o commercial nature, specifically
purchase and sale uctivities between the Compuny and the buyers, who are independent entities from the Company.
e Phéi thu khéc phan anh cac khoan phai thu khéng ¢é tinh thuong mai, khdng lién quan dén giao dich mua
- han.
(Mther receivables reflect recefvables that are non-commercial n nature and unvelated to purchase anid sale
irnSGeTions.

Dy phong phai thu kho déi duoe lip cho ting khoan ng phai thu khé doi sau khi da b trir vm khoin ne phau
trd (néu od). Mire trich lp ciin ¢l vio tudi ng qua han ciia ¢de khodn ng hode dy kién mre ton thit ¢d thé xay
ra, cu thé nhu sau:
The provision for doublful debis is made for each recefvable deemed difficult to collect, afler offselting it ugainst any
payable (if applicable). The provision rate iy determined bused on the overdue age af the recefvable or the anticipated
laws, specifically as follows:
s Ddi vii no phai thu qué han thanh todn:
For overdue receivables:
- 30% gid tr ddi v&i khoan ng phai thu qua han tir trén 6 théng dén dudi 1 nim.
0% af the value for recetvables overdue from more than 6 months to lexs than | year.
- 50% gid tr] doi véi khoan no phii thu qué han tir | ndm dén dudi 2 niim,
30% of the value for receivables overdie from T year to less than 2 years,
- T0% gid trj @i v&i khoan ne phai thu qua bzn tir 2 ndm dén dudi 3 nam.
70% of the value for receivables overdue from 2 years lo less than 3 years.
- 100% gid trj ddi véi khoan ng phai thu qua han tir 3 nam trd lén,
100% of the value for receivables overdie for 3 years ar mare,
e Déivei no phai thu chua gua han thanh toan nhung kho ¢6 kha nang thu hdi: cin i vao dy kién mirc tn
thit dé lap du phong,
For receivables not yet overdue but deemed difficult to collect: the provision is baved on the anticipated loss.

Téng, gidm s6 du dy phong ne phai thu khd doi chin phai trich lap tai ngay két thie ndm tai chinh duge ghi
nhin véo chi phi quan ly doanh nghigp.
Tnereases or decreases in the provision balance for doubiful debis required at the end aof the financial year are
Fec ogm"«'ed aw wcminisirative expenses.

5. Hing 161& kho / fiventaries
Hing ton kho duoe ghi nhén theo gid thiip hun gitia gid goc va gia tri thuén cé thé thue hién duoe.
fiventories are recognized al the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Gid gbe hang tn kho duge xde dinh nhu sau:
The cost of mventories is defermined ws follows!
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Dia chi: Thng 15, tha nha Handico, KPTM ME I'ri Ha, B.Pham Hang, P. Tir Liém, thanh phé Ha Noi

delebress 15t Floor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban drie, Pham Hung Steeet, Vi Liem Ward, Henol City

BAO CAO TAI CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ouy 3 nam 2025 (Tir 01/07/2023 dén 30/09/2025) ¢ Cuearter 3 of 2023 (From July 1, 2023 ta Scptember 31, 2025)

Ban thuyét minh Bio cdo tii chinh {tiép theo} / Notes fo the Financial Statements (continued)

o Nguyén vit liéu: bao gdm chi phi mua va ¢éc chi phi lién quan trge tiép khéc phét sinh d& ¢6 duoe hing
tén kho & dia diém v trang thai hién tai.
Renw materialy: Includes purchave costs and other divectly reluted expenses incurved to get the frventuries to their
current location and condition.

e  Chi phi san xudt kinh doanh dir dang duoc xde dinh nhu sau:
Work-in-progress costs: Determined as follows:

Chi phi SXKD Chi phi SXKD phit sinh e o
; 3 ; Z (314 tr] sian
dé dang dau ky trong ky
b ST + : lwgmg dé dang
G i L Beginning work-in- (osty incurred ot
Chi phi san xuat ; : cubi ki
: LrUgress cosis during the perivd
kinh doanh _ _ X Value of
dér dang cudi ky : G, g ORSIFUCT
o i Doanh thu phét sinh Gid tri san lwong do w"”f‘“fi”m
Ending work-in- . I3 ot kT 13 wark-ii-
PrOZFess cosiy wong Ky _ AL ! {F_ progress at the
Revene generated ' Falwe of construction end of the
during the period work-tn-progress af the period
end nf period

Tromg  Gidir] san lheong

eles. dér dang cudi ky Khéi luong dé dang cudi ky Bon gid hgp ding
fer which: Falue of _ theo kiém ké ley vai CEYL
coniruction - , : X i s
: : Fndimg work-in-progress Cewifract winft price
endimg work-in- . - ; 3 -
Uity ax per (RVeRtary covt agreed with the client.

progresy of the end
of period

Gid xuit kho nguyén vit liéu duge tinh theo phuong phip gid dich danh va duge hach toén theo phuong phap
ké khai thudmg xuyén.

The cost of imventory issued iy calenlated using the specific identification methad and recorded using the periodic
IRvErTory spstant.

Gid tri thudn cé thé thye hign dwoc 13 £id bin wée tinh cila hing ton kho trong ky san xuiit, kinh doanh binh
thwdmg trir chi phi uéc tinh ¢ hoan thanh va chi phi vée tinh cén thiét cho viée tidu thy ching.

The net realizable value is the estimated selling price of the inventory during normal production and business operations,
s the extimuted costs to complete and the esiimated costs necessary to yell the imentory.

D phang giam gid hing ton kho duoc lép cho tirng mét hang ton kho ¢6 gid gde lén hon gid trj thuan cé thé
thire hién duge. Tang, giam sb du dir phong gidm gid hang ton kho cin phai trich 1dp tai ngay két thie nim
tai chinh dwot ghi nhiin vio gid van hing bén.

Provision for devaluation of inventories are made for each inventory item where the cost exceeds its net realizable value,
Any increase or decrease in the balance of the provision for devaluation of inventories at the end of the financial year
should be recarded ay part of the cast of goods sold

6.  Chi phi tra triwdie / Prepaid expenyes
Chi phi tra trude bao gdm céc chi phi thye t€ da phat sinh nhung 6 lién quan dén két qua hoat déng sin Xuét
kinh doanh cia nhidu ki ké todn. Cac chi phi tra trude nay duge phin bb trong khoang thii gian tra trirde
hodc thé gian cae lgi fch kinh té tuong (mg dugce tao ra tir cde chi phi nay.
Prepaid expenses include actual costs that have been incurred but are related 1o the results of Buxiness operations over
multiple accounting periods. These prepaid expenses are amortized over the prepatd period pr the period during which
the corresponding ecanomic benefits are expected to be realized

Céng cu, dung cy / Tools and equipment
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Addeess: 15th Floor, Handico Building, Me Tri g New Urban Area, Pham Hurg Steeet, Vi Liem Ward, Hanof Cily

BAQ CAO TAI CHINH { FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nitm 2025 (Tir 01072025 dén 30/092023) / Cuarier 3 of 2025 (From July 1, 2025 (o Seprember 30, 2025)

Ban thuyét minh Bao cio tai chinh (tiép theo) / Noves fo the Financial Statements (contined)

9.

Ciac cong ey, dung cu di dua vio sir dyng duge phin bé vao chi phi theo phuong phép dudmg thing véi thai
gian phén bd khing qué 03 nim.

Tools and equipment that have been put into use are allocated to expenses using the straight-line method, with an
amortization period noi exceeding 3 years.

Chi phi siva clita tai sin ¢ dinh / Expenses for fixed assets repairs

Chi phi sira chia tai san phat sinh mdt lan o gia tri lon duge phin b vao chi phi theo phweng phip dudmg
thing trong 03 nam.

Repair costs for fived avsels that are incurred once and are of significant value are amortized (o expenses using the
straight=line method over 3 yvears,

Tai sin thué heat diing / Qperating leases assers

Thué tal san duoc phin loai i thud hoat ddng néu phan 1én rii o va loi ich gan lign v&i quyén s& hivu (3 san
thude v& ngudri cho thué, Chi phi thué hoat ddng duge phan adnh vao chi phi theo phuong phap duimg thing
cho sudt thai han thué tai san, khémg phy thude vao phuong thire thanh todn tién thug.

Leased assels are clussified as operating leases if most of the risks and vewards associated with the ownership of the
assel are refained by the lessor, Operating leaxe expenses are recognized as expenses on a sivaight-ling basis over the
lease term, regardless of the lease payment method.

Tai sin Lu dinh hiru hinh / Tm;g:b!e fived assets

Tai san cd r:Imh hitu hinh dwoc thé hién theo nguyén gié trir hao mon Ity ké. Nguyén gid tai sin cb dinh hiru
hinh bao gom todn bé cic chi phi ma Cong ty phai bo ra dé cé duge Lai san ¢b dinh tinh dén thai diém dua
141 san dé vao trang théi f.sm sang st dung. Cac chi phi phit sinh sau ghi nhén ban d4u chi duye ghi tang
nguyen oid tai sin co dinh néu cde chi phi ndy chac chin lam ting loi ich kinh (€ trong tweng Ial do sir dung
tdi san dd. Cée chi phi phét sinh khéng thoa min diéu kién trén duge ghi nhin 14 chi phi san xufit, kinh doanh
trong nim.

Tungible fixed assets are prexented at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of tangible fived assets includes all
expenditures that the company Inctrs 10 acguire the asset and bring i fo a stute of readiness for use. Costs incurred
after initial recognilion are capitalized to the asset s value only if they are expected to result in future economic henefits
firom the asset's use. Cosls that do not meer these criteria are recognized as production and business expenses for the
year in the year incurrad.

Khi ti san ¢6 dinh hitu hinh duoe bén hay thanh 1y, nguyén gia va gia tri hao mon 10y ké duge xda s0 va 1ai,
1& phat sinh do thanh Iy duge ghi nhin vao thu nhip hay chi phi trong nm.

When o tangible fived asser is sold or disposed of, the cost and secumulated depreciation are removed from the bools,
and any resulting gain or loss is recognized in income or expense for the vear.

Tii san ¢d dinh hiu hinh duge khéu hao theo phuong phip duimg thing dwa trén théi gian hitu dung wic
tinh. & nam khiu hao ciia cac loai tai san ¢b djnh hru hinh nhu sau:

Tangible fixed assets are deprecioted wsing the straight-line method based on thetr estimated wseful life. The
depreciation periods for different types of tangible fived assets are as follows:

56 ndm /

Number of Years

Loai tai sdn cb dinh / Tvpe of fived asset

Nha cira, vt kién tric / Buildings and struciures 05 - 06
Miy mde va thiét bj / Machinery and equipment 03 -08
Phuong tién van tai, truyén dan / Transportation and transmission equipment 02 -07
Thiét by, dung cu quan Iy / Manugement tools and instrianents 03 - 05
‘Tl sdn ¢ dinh khac / Other fixed assers 03 - 04

Tii sin cb dinh vé hinh / Intangible fived assets
Tai san b dinh vo hinh duge the hién theo nguyén gia trlr hao mon Ty ké.
Tntangible fived assets ave presented at cost lesy acoumlated amortization.

Bin ,r,r'.ln_wi'.f minh wdy B mi b phidn beg Wdnkovg phet dee dpe ctng vét Bido cdo 100 chiini
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Bin thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo) | Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Mauyén gia (4 san cf‘: dinh v hinh bao gom Lodn b cac chi phi ma Céng ty phdi bo ra dé ¢ duge tai san ¢
dinh tinh dén théi diém dwa tai san d6 vio trang thai san sang st dung. Chi phi lién quan dén tai san cd dinh
v hinh phat sinh sau khi ghi nhén ban dau duoe ghi nhin 1a chi phi san xuit, kinh doanh trong k¥ trir khi cac

chi phi néy gan lién v mét tai sin ¢d dinh vo hinh cu thé va lam ting lgi ich kinh té (i cac tai san nay.

The cost of intangible fived assets includes all the expenses incurred by the company o acquire the avsed uniil i is ready
for use. Expenses related w intangible fived assels incurred dfier inittal recognition are recorded ay production and
business expenses for the perfod, unlesy these expenses are directly associated with a specific intangible asset and

increase the ecomomic berefits from these asyels,

Khi tai san ¢d dinh vo hinh duoc ban hay thanh 1y, nguyén gia va gia tri hao mon ldy ké duge x6a sb va lai,

1& phat sinh do thanh ly duge ghi nhdn vao thu nhip hay chi phi trong nam.

When an intangible fived asset is sold or disposed of, its cost and gecwmnlated amortization are removed, arnd any gains

or lusses from disposal are recognized in income or expenses for the pear,
Tai san cd dinh v6 hinh cia Céng ty bao gdm:
The compuny's intangible fived assels inclide:

Chivong trinh pfriiu mém pdy finfe 7 Computer saftware programs

Chi phi lién quan dén cde chirong trinh phén rm":-“-m may tinh khéng phai la mot bg phén pan két vai phiin cimg
6 lién quan dge von hoa, Nguyén gid cia phan mem méy tinh 1 todn by cée chi phi ma Cong ty da chi ra
tinh dén thavi diém dua phin mém vao sir dyng, Phin meém may tinh duge khau hao theo phuong phip dudmg

thing trong 03 nam.

Cosis related to compuler software programs that are not part of a hardware-related bundle are capitalized. The cost
of the software program includes all the expenses incurred by the company up to the paint the software is ready for use,

Computer software is amortized on a straight-ling basis over 3 years.

Nhin hidu, tén thieong mai / Trademarks and trade names

Nguyvén gid ciia nhan hiéu, tén thueng mai bao odm gid mua, ihué¢ mua hang khéng duge hoan lai va chi phi

diing ky. Nhan hiéu, tén thuong mai duge khiu hao theo phirong phap dudng thang trong 05 nim.

The ariginal vost of rademarks and trade namey includes the purchase price, non-refiundable purchase laxes, ewid

registration cosis. Trademarks and frads names are amortized on g straight-line biasly over 3 years.
10.  Chi phi xay dung co ban d& dang / Constriction in progress cosis

Chi phi xdy dung co bin dé dang phin dnh cdce chi phi lién quan true tiep (bao gdm ca chi phi i vay ¢ lién
quan phi hgp véi chinh sdch ké todn cita Céng Ly) dén céc tai sin dang trong qua trinh xdy dyng, may moc
thiét bi dang Lip dat dé phuc vu cho muc dich san xudt, ¢ho thué va quan Iy ciing nhw chi phi lién quan dén
vige sira chita tai sin cb dinh dang thue hién. Céc tai sdn nay duwge ghi nhin theo gia goc va khong duge tinh

khiau hao.

Comstrnction in progress costy reflect the divect costs (including refevant interest coxty in line with the Company's
accounting policy) related to assets wnder consiruction, machinery and equipment being installed for production
purposes, leasing, and management, as well ay costs related to the repair of fived asxels under renovation, These assels

are recorded af their original cost and are not subject to depreciation.

11. Cée khoin ny phai tra va chi phi phai tra / Ligbilities and accruted expensex

C4c khoan ne phii trd v chi phi phai trd duge ghi nhén cho s6 tien phai trd trong tuong lai lién quan dén
hang hoa vi dich vu d nhin duge. Chi phi phai trd dwge ghi nhiin dya trén cae wdc tinh hop 1§ vé s tién phai

tra.

Liabilities and accrued expenses ure recopiized for amounts to be paid in the future related to goods and services

afready recefved. Accrued expenses are recognized based on peasonable extimates of the amounts to be paid.

Viée phin loai cic khoan phai trd li phai trd ngudi ban, chi phi phai tra va phai tra khic duge thue hién theo

nguyén e sau:

The classification of liabilities as trade payables, acerued expenses and other payables iy made according lo the

Fullowing principles:

Bin .'}ii.'}.\,f! il mége B gt b phda hop thaal W phal duge dpc cing Wit Mo odo 86l chilih
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Ban thuyét minh Bdo efo tai chinh {titp theo) / Notes to the Financial Starenments (continued)

12.

13.

14.

s [Phai trd ngudi ban phan dnh cae khoan phai tra mang tinh chét thwong mai phit sinh tir giao dich mua
hang hoa, dich vy, tai sin va ngudai ban [d don vi dée lap voi Cong ty.

Puvubles to supplicrs reflect trade payables arising from iransactions involving the purchase of ‘goods, services, or
assets, where the supplier iy independent of the compuany.

e Chi phi phai tra phan anh cdc khodn phéi tra cho hang héa, dich vu da nhin duge tir ngudi ban hode da
cung cép cho ngudi mua nhung chua chi tri do chua co hoa don hoje chua di hi so, tai ligu ké todn va
cac khodn phéi tra cho ngudi lao ding vé & tién lvong nghi phép, cée khoan chi phi sin xudt, kinh doanh
phai trich trude.

Accrned expenses reflect amounts payable for goods and services received from suppliers or provided to customery
but not yet paid due to the absence of imvoices or incomplete documeniation. It alse includes amounts payable to
emiplayees for wages, vacalion pay, and other aceryed production and businesy expenses.

= Phai tra khéc phan anh cic khoan phai trd khong ¢d tinh thuong mai, khong lién quan dén giao dich mua,
ban, cung cép hang héa dich vu.

Cther payables reflect amounts owed that are nol trade-related and do not arise ffom the purchase, sale, or
provision of goads or services.

Cac khodn nyy phai trd va chi phi phai trd duge phan loai ngin han va dai han trén Bang cin d6i ké todn can
cir theo ky han con lai lad ngdy két thiic nam tai chinh.

Liahilities and accrued expenses ave classified as short-term or long-teem un the Balance Sheet bused un the remaining
maturity al the end of the fiscal year.

Trai p]ncu thudnyg / Ordinary bonds
‘I'réi phiéu thuing 14 trai phiéu khing cb quyen chuyén d6i thinh b phiéu.
Chdisary bonds are boneds that cannot be converted fnto shares,

Giia tri ghi sO el trii ph:eu thuémg duge phan anh trén co so thusin bang irj gia trai phigu theo ménh gid trix
chiét khéu trai phifu cong phy tedi trdi phlfm

The carrying umonnt of ordinary bonds is presented net, baved on the fuce value of the bonds minus bond discounts,
plus hord premiums,

Chi phi phat hanh trai phiéu dwee phén lm dan phit hep vii ki han tréi phiéu theo phucng phap duding thing
va ghi nhiin vio chi phi tai chinh hojc vin hoa.
Bond issuance costs are amortized over the bond (erm using the straight-ling method and are recognized as financial

expenses o capitalized.

Von chii 56 hitu | Owner’s equity

Vin gop cha chd 8¢ hitu / Owners' contributed c:{p:!r{f

Vin gép cua chit s¢ hitu duge ghi nhin theo s6 vin fhre té di gop cia cic co dong.

Owners contributed capital is recorded bused on the actual amount of capital contributed by shareholders.

Thang dw van cﬁ p.*mn / Share premiums

Tham:; dur vén cb phin duge ghi nhin theo sé chenh 1&ch giita ¢id phat hanh va ménh gif cb phIELI khi phat
]mnh lin du hode phat hanh b sung, chénh l&ch gifia ¢id (4i phat hzmh v gid trj 56 sach cia cb ph:eu quy
vii chu phan von cua trai ;:rhleu chuyen doi khi dao han. Chi phi true Lu.p lién quan dén viée phat hanh bé sung
¢d phiéu va tai phat hinh cd phigu quy dugc ghi gidm thing du vén cé phén,

Share premium is recognized as the difference between the issuance price und the par value of shaves during fritial or

additional issuances, the difference between the resale price and the book value of treasury shaves, and the equity
component of converlible bonds upon maturity, Divect costs related (o the additional issuance of shares and the resule

of treasury shares are deducted from the share premium.

Phin phoi lgi nhudn / Profit distribution
Loi nhudn sau thué thu nhip doanh nghip duge phin phm cho céc od dony sau khi da trich lip cic qui theo
céc quy dinh cia phép luat vi da duge Dai hdi dong cb dong phé duyét.

B ey el iy B mgit B phi hiop thimh ver pldi deegie doo eing vii Bdo cde 51 ek
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-
wh

Post-tax profit is distributed to shareholders after allocating fimds in accordance with legal regulations and obiuining
approval from the General Meeting of Shareholders.

Viée phin phdi loi nhugin cho cac cd dong duge cin nhic dén cde khoan myc phi tién té nim trong lgi nhuén
sau thué chua phan phoi ¢é (hé anh hueng dén ludng tién va kha nang chi trd ¢l tire nhu ldi do danh gid lai
tai san mang di gdép vin, 1ai do danh gid lai cac khodn muc {itn t&, cac ciimg cp tai chinh va cie khodn muc
phi tién 1€ khic.

The distribution of profits to shareholders takes info consideration non-monelary \tems within undistributed posi-fax
prafit that meay impact cash flows and dividend payment capabilily, such as gains Sfrom the revaluation of assets
contributed as capital, guins from the revaluation of monetary items, financial instruments, and other non-monelary

flEmy,

Cd tire duoe ghi nhan 1 ng phai tea khi duoe Dai hai déng ¢d dong phé duyét,
Dividends are recogrized as liakilities upon approval by the General Meeting of Sharcholders.

(hi nhin doanh thu va thu nhiip / Revenue and income recognition

Doanh thu bdan hang hda 7/ Reverwe from sales of goods

Moanh thu bén hang héa duge ghi nhin khi dong thei thoa man cée diéu kién sau:

Revenue from sales of goods iv recognized when all the following conditions are mel:

o Cong ty dd chuyén giao phin lén riii ro vi lgi fch giin lién voi quyén sé hitu hing héa cho ngudi mua.
The Compuany has transferred the mafority of risks and rewards avsociated with ownership of the goody 1o the
buver,

¢ Céng ty khong con ném giit quyén quan 1y hang hoa nhu ngudi so hitu hing héa hofic quydn kiém soét
hing héa.

The Company no longer retains management rights over the goods ax the owner nor coptral ever the goody,

«  Doanh thu duee xée dinh trong d6i chéic chin. Khi hop ddng quy dinh ngudi mua duge quyén tré lai sin

phdm di mua theo nhiing didu kién cu thé, doanh thu chi duoe ghi nhin khi nhirng didu kién ey thé 46
khéng cdn tén tai va ngudi mua khong dirge quyén tra lai hang héa (trir triedmg hop khidch hang co quyén
tra lai hang hda dudi hinh thite doi lai dé lay hang hoa, dich vu khéc).
Revenwe can be measured reliably. When the contract stipulates that the buyer has ihe right to return purchased
products under specific conditions, revenue is recogrized only when those specific conditions no fonger exisi, and
the buver no longer hus the right o return the goods (except in cases where the buyer ix entilled to exchange the
gaads for ather goeds oF servicas)

¢ (Cong ty da hodc s€ thu dwge loi ich kinh té tir giao dich bén héng.

The Company has received or will receive economic bengfits from the sale transactivn.

s Xac dinh duge chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban hang.

Cowts related to the sale tramsaction can be reliably meastred,

Doanh thu cung cip dick vu / Revenue from provivion of services

Doanh thu cung cép dich vy duge ghi nhin khi dﬁng theri thea min cée didu kién sau:

Revemic from the provision of services iy recognized when all the following condifions are met:

e Doanh thu duoe xac dinh tuong d6i chic chan. Khi hop déng quy dinh ngudi mua dwge quyén tra lai dich
vy di mua theo nhig diéu kién cu thé, doanh thu chi dwoc ghi nhin khi nhitng didu kién cy thé dé khong
con thn tal va ngudi mua khing duge qug,-‘én tr lai dich vy da cung cap.

Reverue can be measured relially. When the contract stipulates that the buyer has the right to return the purchased
service under specific canditions, revenue is recognized only when those specific conditions no longer exist, and
the buyer no longer has the right (o reitrn the provided service.

¢ Céng ty d3 hode s& thu duoc lgi ich kinh té tir giao dich cung cap dich vu dé.

The Company has received or will receive economic benefits from the service transaction.
s Xdac dinh dugc phén cing viée da hodn thanh véo thai diém bdo cda.
The stage of completion of the service at the reporting date can be determined.
s Xic dinh duge chi phi phat sinh ¢ho giao dich vit chi phi dé hoan thanh giao dich cung c¢iip dich vy d6.

Bt gt mitndy gy I it 5 gl o ehamd vl phdd duge Goc clng verd Bedo coo (08 clinl)
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16.

17.

18.

Costs incurred for the transaction and costs required to complete the service transaction can be reliably measured,

Trwémg hop djch v duge thue higén trong nhigu k¥ thi doanh thu dugc ghi nhin trong ky duge ¢n ol vao lcét
qua phin cong viée di hodn thanh vio ngay két thite ky ké todn.

For services rendered aver multiple periods, revenue recognized in each perind is based on the purtion of the service
completed as of the end of the gecounting periad,

Tidw 1di /7 Interest
Tién lii duge ghi nhdn trén co s0 thi gian va & sut thye & ting ky.
Interest is recognized on o time basis, using the effective interest rale upplicable for each period

Ch tike vit Ipi nhadin dige chia / Dividends and distributed profits

C tire va loi nhuin duge chia duoc ghi nhin khi Cang ty dwoce quyén nhin ¢d tire hoic loi nhudn th vige gép
vén. C4 tire duoe nhan bing ¢b phidu chi dwge theo dai sb lugng ¢b phidu ting thém, khéng ghi nhin gid tri
¢ phiéu nhan duoc.

Dividendys and distributed profits are recognized when the Company is entitled to receive them from its investment.
Dividends recefved in the form of shaves are recorded only as an increase in the number of shaves held, without
recognizing the value of the shares received,

Hop dong xiy dirng / Construction contracts

Hop dong xdy dung 1a mét hop dong duge thoa thudn dé xdy dung mat tai san hodc tb hop cic 1 san co lién
quan chét ché hay phu thudge lin nhau vé mit thiét ké, céng nghé, chirc ning hodic myc dich sir dung co bin
ciia ching.

A construction contract is an agreement entered into o construct an asset or a group of assels that are clasely
interrelated or interdependent in terms of design, technology, function, or their intended primary use.

Khi két qua thuc hién hop ddng duge ude tinh mot cach dang tin cy, ddi véi cde hgp dong xdy dung quy
dinh nha thiu duge thanh toan theo gid iri khéi lugng thue hién: doanh thu v chi phi lién quan dén hgp déng
duere ghi nhén tuong tmy véi phén céng vige di hoin thanh duge khach hang xéc nhin va duge phin anh trén
hoa don di Hip.

When the coniract outcome can be reliably estimated, for construction contraciy where the contractor is paid bused on
the value of completed work: revenue and costs related to the coniract are recognized in proporlion to the wark
compleied, as confirmed by the client, and reflected on the issued fnvoices.

Cac khodn ting. giam khoi hrong xdy lip, ¢dc khoan thu bhoi thutmg vé cée khoan thu khac chi duge ghi nhén
doarth thu khi da duoc thong nhat vdi khach hang.
Adfustments to construction volumes, compensation claims, and other revenues are recogized only when ggreed upon
with the client,
Khi két qua thue hién hyp déng xay dung khong thé wée tinh duge mét céch ding tin cdy:
When the comiract ontcome can not be veliably estimated
# Doanh thy chi duge ghi nhin wong duong véi chi phi eta hgp ddng @i phat sinh ma viée hodn tra 13
tyong déi chic chin,
Revemue is recoghized only to the extent of contract costy incurred that are likely fu be recoverable.
o  Chi phi ¢ta hgp dong chi duge ghi nhin vao chi phi khi da phat sinh.
Contract coxly are recognized ax expenses when inoirred

Chi phi di vay / Borrowing cosis

Chi phi di vay bao g6m 1ai tién vay va cac chi phi khéc phét sinh lién quan truc tiép dén céc khodn vay. Chi
phi di vay duoc ghi nhan vao chi phi khi phét sinh.

Borrowing costs include interest expenses and other costs divectly attributable to borvowings. Borrowing costy are
recogized as expenses in the period inwhich they are incurred.

Cic khodn chi phi / Expenses

Ban thuy#t prind siy I nrde b phin hop diink wa phal duge Joo cing vl da cifrr il i
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Rin thuyét minh Bdo cdo thi chinh (tiép theo) / Notes to the Financial Statements (continied)

Chi phi 12 nhitng khoan lim gidm lyi ich kinh té duoc ghi nhin tai thii diém giao dich phit sinh hodc khi cé

kha nang twong d6i chie chan s& phat sinh trong tvong lai khong phén bigt da chi tien hay chua.

Lxpenses are decreases in economic benefits that ave recognized at the time of the transaciion o when it is reasonally

certain they will arive in the future, regardiess of whether paypment has been made.

Céc khoan chi phi va khoan doanh thu do nd tao ra phai duge ghi nhin dong théi theo nguyén tac phit hop.
Trong mmng hgp nguyén tiic phil hop xung dot véi nguyén tic thin iri;rng, chi phi duoc ghi nhin ciin ¢ vio
ban chit va quy dinh clia cée chuin mue ké todn dé dam bao phan anh giao dich mdt céch trung thwe, hop 1y,
Expenses and the revenues they generate must be recognized simultaneonsly according o the mralching principle. I the
maiching principle conflicts with the principle of prudence, expenses are recognized based on the substance of the

tramsaction and the accounting standardys to ensure that the ravsaction s presented (airly and acourarely,

19.  Thué thu nhap doanh nghiép / Corporate income tax

Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghigp chi bao ohm thué thu nhip hién hanh, la khodn thué duge tinh dya trén
thu nhép tinh thué. Thu nhap tinh thué chénh léch so vai lgi nhudn ké tadn 14 do ditu chinh c4c khoan chénh
1éch tam thoi gitta thué vi kE todn, cde chi lphl khéng duge triv cing nhu diéa chinh cae khoén thu nhip khéng

phai ¢chiu thué va cac khoan 18 duoe chuyén.

Corporate income lax expenses include anly current tax, caleulated based on taxahle income. Taxable income differs
from accounting profit due to adjustments for temporary differences benween tax and accounting, non-deductible

expenses, Ror-taxable tncome, and carvied forward tax losses,

20. Bén lién quan / Reluted purties

Céc bén duoe coi la lién quan néu mét bén ¢ kha ning kiém soat hoje ¢6 anh hudng dang ké déi vai bén km
trong vige ra quy ét dinh cac chinh sach tai chinh va hoat djng. Cée hén ciing duge xem li1 bén lién quan néu

¢hing chiu sy kiém soat chung hay chiu inh hudémg ddng ké chung.

Enfities are considered related parties if one entity hay control or sighificant influence over the other in financial and
operational decision-making. Entiiies are alvo considered pelated if they are under common control or share significant

common influance.

Trong viéc xem xét moi quan hé ciia ede bén lién quan, ban chiil ciia moi quan hé dugc chi trong nhiéu hon

hinh thie phip 1y,
When evaluating related pariy relationships, the substance of the relationship is prioritized over ity legal form.

21. DBao cao theo bi phiin / Segment reporting

B0 phin theo Iinh vye kinh doanh 1a mdt phén c6 thé xdc d|nh rigng biét tham gia viio qud trinh san xuit hodc

cung cip san phim, dich vy v ¢d riti ro va lgi ich kinh té khdc v&i cde bd phan kinh doanh khéc.

A business segment is a distinguishable compunent éngaged in productng or providing goods or services with economic

risks and benefits distinet from other busingss segments.

B{ phan theo khu vue dia Iy la mot phén ¢ thé xae dinh riéng biét tham gia vio qua trinh san xudt hodc cung
cﬂp san phim, dich vy trong pham vi mt méi truimg kinh 18 1 ey thé va co rii ro va loi ich kinh € khie véi

ciae b phin kinh doanh trong cac méi trudng kinh té khac.

A geographical segmeni iy a distinguishable component engaged in producing or providing goods or services within g

specific economic enmviFonment and facing economic risks and benefits distinct from segmenis in other enviromments.

Théng tin bd phin duge 1§p va trinh bay phi hop véi chinh sach ké todn ap dyng cho viée ldp va trinh bay

Bio ¢do 14 chinh coa Cong ty.

Segment information is prepared and presented in accordance with the accounting policies applied in preparing and

presenting the Company's financial statementy.

cn € ik sy b mdie e phain hop think i phat duge doe ciing vt Bio cdo 5 chink
These motes form an integral part of and showld be read in conjunction with, the Fyaneial statemernts 24



CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN PAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Bija chi: Ting 15, tda nha Handico, KBTM ME Tri Ha, P.Pham Hing, P, Tir Ligm, thanh phé Ha Nai
Adedrogy: 15th Floor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban Avea, Pham Hung Steeel, Ta Lism Ward, Hianoi City

BAO CAD TAI CHINH / EINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 ndm 2025 (T 01072025 dén 300092025} Ouarter 3 of 2025 (From Sy 1, 2023 to September 31, 2023}
Bin lhu}fét minh Bdo cdo thi chinh (tiép thea) / Notes to the Financial Statements (conlinued)

V.

THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN DOI KE

TOAN { ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

Tién mél/ Cash

Tién gii ngdn hing khong k¥ han /Demand deposits in banks

Tién va cic khodn (rong duong tién / Cash and cash equivalenty

Sb cudi ky §6 diu nim
Ending balance Beginning balance
(30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
317.801.678 260,700,480
119.221.140.716 414 855.854.942

Céc khoan twong duong tién (la tién gud ngdn hang cd ky han

g&c khomg g 3 thdng)/Cash equivalents (term deposits with

arfginal manirities of not aiore than 3 months)

Cing/Total

201.000.000.000

[57.500.000.000

320.538.942.394

572.016.555.422

Cée khoan daun tw tai chinh / Financial investments

Ciic khoan déu t ti chinh ciia Céng ty bao gdm chimg kho#n kinh doanh, ddu tir nm giir dén ngy ddo han
va du tir gop vin vao don vi khic. Thang tin vé cie khodn ddu tu thi chinh clia Céng ty nhu sauw:

The Company's financial frvestments include trading securities, held-to-muturity investments, and hvesimeniy in other
entitivs. Informution abot the Company's financial investments is as fillows:

2a.  Chitng khodn kinh doanh / Trading securities

Sb cudi ky

! Ending bilance

Si ddu ndm / Beginning balance

(IWO0YTULSE) (01/01/2025)
Gia giic D Gid tri hop
Original  Gii tri hop ly  phong Gid gc Iy Dy phing
cost Fair value  Provision  Originagl cost Fair value  Provision

Ngin hing TMCP Diu tr va Phit

trign Vigt Nam (16,450 6 phiéu)

Bank for mvestment and Developmernt 203,
of Fietnam (16,430 shares)

442500

658.000.000

2b.  Diu twe nim giii d@én nyay déo han / Held-to-maturity investments

S6 eudi k¥ / Ending balance (30/09/2025)

Gia gle
Original cost

Gid goc
COriginaf cost

Gia tri ghi s6
Carrying amount

205442500 617.697.300

$6 diu nam/ Beginning balance
(01/01/2025)

Gia tri ghi 56

Carrying amuonnt

Ngdn han / Shori-term 59.746.600.000
Tien g ed ko han /
Time deposily

i han S Long-term
Trii phitu Vietinbank!/
Fietinbank Bonds ()

39.746.600.4600
09040, 00000
9.990, 000000

FU.T46.600.000 6 7, FA6, G000, ()

59746600 000 67.740.600.000
9,990,000,

9.990.000.000

9990000, 044
9.990.000.000

67, 746.600.000
67.746.600.000
99960 (. 000
9.290.000.000

Cimg [ Total 69,736, 600.000

69.736.600,000 77.736.600.000

77.736.600.000

) Trai phiéu Vietinbank 1a 100.000TP phat hanh ngdy 20/07/2023, 1ong ménh gia 10.000.000.000 VND.
‘Ihévi han tedi phidu la 10 nim, Lai sudt tréi phigu bdng Lii sudt tham chiéu céng (+) I,S%a’nﬁm "Lai sudt
tham chidu" la lai buﬁt tinh theo ty 1& phin trim trén nam l'_%ﬁmm] ding dé xac dmh 143 sunt tr4i phiu vao
mbi ky tinh 131 hoac mdi ky thanh todn 1ai. T.ai suit tham chiéu ia, binh quén lai sudt tién giri tiét kiém cd nhén
bing déng Viét Nami, ré sau, ky han 12 thang (hode mic lai sudt cia ky han twong dumlg} duge cong b tai
naay xdc dinh lai suat trén trang théng tin dién tr chinh thic cia ngdn hang tham chiéu (gbm 4 ngin hang la:

i et mapets mdy 18 e B pha g thivd va phai depe doc ciing vii Bido ede i chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP BOAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Dia chi: Téng 15, toa nha Iandico, KDTM M2 Trl ITa, B.Pham Hung, P, Tir Liém, thanh pho Ha Noi
Address: 15th tloor, Handico Budding, Me Tri Ha New Urban drea, Pham Hing Streel, T Liew Ward, Hanol ity

BAQ CAD TAL CHINIT/ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nam 2025 (Tir 01/07/2025 dén 30/09/2025) / Quarter 3 of 2025 (From July I, 2025 to September 30, 2023)
Bin thuyét minh Bao cdo tai chinh (Liép theo) / Notes to the Financial Statements {continued)

MNein hing TMCP Céng thuong Vigt Nam, Ngin hing TMCP Elﬁ"m}u vii Phat trién Viét Nam, Ngin hing
TMCP Ngoai thuong Viél Nam, Ngin hang Néng nghiép va Phat tricn Néng thon Viét Nam).
(%) Vietinbank Bonds means 100,000 bonds issued on 2000772023 with a tatal fuce valne of VND TOL000,000,000. The
bond has @ [0=vear term with un interest rate of the reference interest rate plus 1.3% per year. The reference interest
rite is the average savings interest rate for 12-month deposits (or the corresponding rafe for a similar term} published
By four banks: Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade ( Victinllank), Vietnam Joint Stock
Commercial Bank for Investment and Development (BIDV), Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bunk for Foreign Trade

(Vietcombank), and Vietnam Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (Agriban).

2e. Diu b pdp von vio don vi khdic / Investments in other entities

§6 cudi ki / Ending balance

56 déu ndm / Beginning

Biiu tie vaag céng ty con / fnvestent in subsidiaries
Céng ty CH phin xdy dung Par Phuomg s6 1/Dat
Phwong  Construction Number  One Jobnt Stock
Conipary

Céng ty b phin xdy dung Dat Phwong sb 2/Dat
Phuong  Construction Number Two - Jamt Stock
Compamy

Cong ty C6 phin thiy dicn Dat Phuong Séng
Bung/Dat Phuong Hydroelectric Juint Stock Company
- Sung Bing

Céing ty C& phén thiy dign Pat Phuong Son Triv/Dat
Phuong Hydroelectric Joint Stock Company - Son Tra
Céng ty C phiin Pat Phuong Hi An'Dar Phuong Hoi
An Joint Stock Company

Cong ty TNITIT thue phim BEE/BEE Foud Co., Ltd,
Céng ty TNHH FUKUNANAFUEUNANA Co., Lid
Cong ty ¢o phin Kinh Bal Phuong/Dat Phuong Glass
Joint Stock Company

Biiu tie vio cong ty lién két / Investment in associales
Céng ty Cd phin xdy dung Dat Phuong sb 1/Dat
Phuwong  Construction Number One Joint Stock
Company

Céng ty cb phin xdy dung Dat Phuong so 2/Dar
Phuong Construction  Number Two Joint Stock
Company

Biu tie gip vt vao don vi khdc/Tivesiment in other
entities

Céng ty CP Péu tu va Xay dyng Chu Péng Nai/Dong
Nai Bridee Construction Investment and
Development JSC

Cing/Total

S lwong ¢d phan/phin von gop ndm gitt va ty 1€ so hitu clia Cong ty tai cac dom vi nhu sau:

Tiin feraped ntsify ey B mrdt B phgie g théwdy v phai dupe doc ciing vt Bdo ode i chivh

These pofes farm an stegral port of ad showdd be read in confunciion ik, the Mnancial stalements

{30/09/2025) hafance (01/01/2025)
Gia piic hr phing Gid gc D phing
Original cost Lravision Original cost  Provision
1.020.802,276. 204 960.602.276.204
21.000.000,000
21.000.000.000
1T S08. 000000 1 16508000000
JB3.B50.000.000 383.850.000.000
152.000.000,000 152.000.000.000
31.970.940.713 31.970.940.713
13.273,335.491 15.273.335.49]
321.200,000.000 2 19.000.000.000
29.400.000.000
14,700,000,000
14.700,000,000
759.00.000 759.000.000
T30.000.000 T39.000.000
1.050.961.276.204 961.361.276.204
26



CONG TY CO PHAN TAP POAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

E¥ja chi; Téng 13, tda nha Handice, KBTM ME Tri Ha, P.Pham Hang, P, Tir Ligm, thanh ph{‘: Ha N
Addeirens: 1 5th Floor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban drea, Pham (g Steeet, Tu Liem Word, Hanol City

BAQ CAQ TAT CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 niim 2025 (Tie 010720235 dén 30/09/2025) { Ouarter 3 of 2023 (From Julv |, 2025 to September 30, 2025)

Bin thuyf:t minh Bao cdo tai chinh I:‘riép theo) / Vates to the Flnanciol Statenents (contitired)

86 cubi ki/ Ending bulance

Si ddu nam/ Beginning

(30/09/2025) balance (01/01/2025)
86 cb phin/ 56 ¢b phin/
: . phiin vin Ty I& phin vbn gop/ Ty 1€
TR b Cemading fame gop/Number of  siv hiru/ Number of si hivu/
sharessomount  Ownership shiares/amount af Ownership
af capital reetin capital  rafio
contribution coniribution B
Céng ty C6 ph%!ln xiy dung Brat Phuong st 1/Dat Phuong 1 764000 CR 49.00% 2 520.000 CP 70.00%
Conviruction Number One Joint Siock Compamy o ’ R !
Céng ty cé phin xdy dung Pyt Phuong 50 2/Dar Phuong - | 764000 CP 49,00% 2520000CP  T0.00%
Construction Number Two Joint Stuck Compargy
Ciing ty C6 phi“m thiy dién Bat Fhuromg Stng Bung/Dat . a . y
(i R i 11.630.800 CP 61.32% L1.650.800 CP 61,32%
Phuone Hydroeleciric Joint Stock Company - Song Bung G ’
G ty OO phiin thdy $idn Bat Phuong Son Traar 3ILS.000CP 68,30% 38385000 CP  68,30%
Phuony {lydroelectric Juint Stoct Company - Son Tra ’ !
AT A 3 - [ r Hoi Al R J 5
Céng by E::} phﬂ:} Bat Phuong Hé An/Dat Phvong Hol 45.600.000 CP 88,89% 45.600.000 CP 88.89%
An Jotnt Stock Company
Céng ty TNHH thye phim BEE/BEE Food Co., Ltd 2513 VMND 100, 008G 25ty VND 100, (0%
Come ty TNHH FUKTTNANAFURLUNANA Co., Tid, T VND 100, 00% Tty VND 100,00
(,tfng ty cb phan Kinh Dat Phuong/Diat Phuong Glass 37,120,000 CP 23.00% 51.900.000 CP 73,00%
Joint Stock Company
. 3 2 . o Ch & f Wi

Céng ty CP Pau W va Xy dung Cau Pong Nai/Dong Nai 95900 CP 0.12% 75.900 CP 0.12%

fividge Canstruciion Investment and Development J5C

M Trong ky Cang ty di chuyén nhugng 756.000 ¢4 phén Cang ty Cé phin Xiy dung Pat Phuong s6 1 cho cde
cd nhin, %iaim iy 1& 56 hiru xuong com 49%. Tai ngay két thiic k¥ ké toan, Cong ty ¢dn sé hitu 1.764.000 cb
phén, chiém 49,00% vin diéu I (s& ddu nam 2.100.000 cb phiéu, chicém 70,00% von diéu 1§).
During the perfod, the Company transferved 736,000 shares of Dat Phuong Construction Joint Stock Company No. 1 {v
individuals, reducing the ownership ratio to 49%. At the end of the accounting peviod, the Company still owned
1,764,000 shares, accounting for 49.00% of the charier capital (heginning balance of 2, 100,000 shares, aceounting for

70.00% of the charier capitull,

(0 Trong ky Cong ty da chuyén nhugng 756.000 c6 phin Cong ty Cé phin Xay dyng Pat Phuong s6 2 cho cd
nhén gidm ty 16 s hitu xudng con 49%. Tai ngdy két thic ki ke toan, Cong ty con so hitu 1.764.000 ¢6 phan,
chiém 49,00% von diéu 1& (s6 diu ndm 2.100.000 cd phidu, chiém 70,00% von didu 18),
During the period, the Company trangferred 736,000 shares of Dat Phuang Construction Joint Stock Company No, 2 1o
individuals, reducing the ownership vatio to 49%, A1 the end of the accownting perind, the Company still awned
1,764,000 shares, acconnting for 49.00% of the charter capital (beginning balance of 2.100,000 shares, accounting for

7i.00% af the charter capital).

G Trong ky, Cong ty da gép thém 102.200.000.000 VND vio Cang ty €6 phin Kinh Dat Phuong néing tong s6
vén wGp vao Cong ty niy 1én 321.200,000,000 VND twong dirong véi 32.120.000 c6 phén, chiém 73% von

didu 16,

During the period, the Company conrributed an additional VND 102,200,000,000 o Dat Phuogrg Glass Joine Stock
Company, increasing the total capital coniributed to this Company lo FND 327 200, 60 000, eguivalent to 32,720,000

shures, accounting for 734 of charter capilal.

(Fiditrf hop Iy / Fair Value

Céng ty chua xde dinh gid trj hop 1¥ cta cée khodn ddu fr chua cé gid niém yét do chua ¢ hudng diin cu thé
vE vide xac dinh gia u hgp ¥ cita cac khodn dao t nay.
The Company has not determined the fair value of wnlisied investments e to the lack of specific puidance on

determining the fulr valne of these investnenis,

Han theoet mrink mdy (& mde b phn hop thidnk va phai dugre Foc ciing vl de cde 18 chink

These nales form an irtegrel part of, ond should be read in confunction with, ihe Finanglal matements



CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Brja chi: Téng 15, toa nha Handico, KBTM M& I'ri Hy, B.Pham Hang, P. Tir Liém, thanh phé Ha N§i

Aeddress: 13th Floor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban drea. Pham Hung Steest, Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi Cily

BAO CAO TAI CHINH / FINANCIAL §TATEMENTS

Quy 3 nim 2025 (Tir 01/07/2025 dén 30/09/2025) { Quarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1, 2023 to September 30, 2025}

Bén thuyél minh Bdo cdo tai chinh {tiép theo) / Notes to the Financiol Statements (contimied)

Tinh hink hoat déng ctia cde cing ty con, cong Iy lién két / Operations of Subsidiaries and affitiates.
Céc edng ty con dang hoat ddng kinh doanh binh thutmg, khong cd thay ddi lém so v6i ndm trude.

Subsidiaries are operating normally, with no significant changes compared to the previons year.,

Criaa dich var cde Lm:gr} con £ Transactions with Subsidiaries

Cac giao dich trong yéu gira Cong ty v&i cde cdng ty con va cdng ty lién doanh, lién két nhu sau:
Sigmificant transactions hetween the Company and its subsidiaries, joinl ventures and associates gre as follows:

03 2025

Quy 3 nam 2025 T/ From 01/01/2025
dén/ to 30/09/2025

Cing ty i phiin xiy dung Dat Phwong 56 1/Dat Phuong
Construction Number One Joint Stock Company

Doanh thu cho thué thidt bi/Revenue ffom equipment leasing

Mua khéi lugng xdy Mp cia Byl Phuong so 1/ Purchase of
constriction volume from Dat Plaong Construction One

Nhin cb tirc bing tién duge chia tir loi nhudn nim tradeCush
dividends received from the previows pear's profits

Céng ty cb phin xdy dung Pat Phwong 56 2/ Dat Phuong
Convtruction Number Two Joint Stoch Company

Doanh thu cheo thué thiét bi/Revenue from equipment leasing

Mua khoi luong xdy ldp cia Dat Phuong st 2/ Purchased
construction works from Dat Phuong Number Two

Nhién cd tire bfmg tién diree chia tir loi nhudn nam trude/ Received
cavh dividends distritated from prior-year profits

Cong ty ¢b p.’r&n thary dién Pt Phurong Sing Bung/ Dat
Phuong Song Bung Hydropower Joint Stock Company

Nhan oo tire duge chia tlr Song Bung/ Recefved dividends distyibuted
from Sewnsr Uiy

Céng ty cb phin thiy dign Dat Phuwong Son Trd/ Dat Phuong
Som Tra Hydrapower Joint Sloch Company

Nhin cb tie duoc chia tir Sun 1rd/ Received dividends distributed
fram San Tra

Cing ty ¢ phiin Dgt Phicong Hoi An/ Dar Phuong Hoi An Joint
Stock Compuny

oanh thu cho thué & 10/Revenue from car rental

Doanh thu chuyén nhugng cde KDT/Reverue from wrban areq
irarsfers

Lai chiim tra ITD nha & Vang Nhi va Ia thng Chn Tién/ Late
puyment interest for Vong Nhi housing contract and Con lien
infrastructiee

Phi muemn tai san dam baod Fxpenses for hiring assets pledged as
collateral for borrowings

Céng ty ¢d phiin kinh Pat Phwong/ Dat Phuong Glass Joint
Stock Compeay

Cép von vao Cng ty cd phin Kinh Bat Phuong/Capital
contritadion to Dat Phuong Glass Joint Stack Company

Doanh thu che thué & th/Revenue from car rental

Bén tal san cho cong ty cond Sale of assets fo subyidiaries

12.170.696.440)
383.114.696.380

5857558 903
364.270.466.688

15.000.000

2.920.443.022

30.000.000

29.200.000.000

32.114.635.492
8183170537765

2.520.000.000

16.405.583.329
841.819.813.872

1.764.000.000

1 1.650.800.000

57.577.500.000

35.886.107
7.342.376.571

7.728.031.236

S0.000.000

102.200.000.000

60.000.000
50.000.000

B .r.l'.'rrjti.:r i g B it bk i e hamd vi phidl feeee doe ol v Bl odo 135 chink

These nates form an integril part of, and should by read i enmfumction with, the Finarctal siatenents
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Fja chi: Téng 15, tda nha Handico, KDTM Mé Tri Ha, £.Pham Hing. P. Tir Liém, thanh phu Ha Nl

Adddress- §5th Floor, Heandion Huilding, Mz Tei Ila New Urban Area, Pham Hung Streei, Tu Liem Ward, Harnoi City

BAQ CAQ TAI CHINH / FINANCEAL STATEMENTY

Quy 3 nam 2025 (Tir 0 1/07/2025 dén 30/092025) / Quarter 3 of 2025 (From July |, 2023 to September 30, 2025)
Ban thuyét minh Bao cdo tai chinh (liép theo) / Notes to the Financial Statements {continved)

Quy 3 nam 2025

(03 2025

Tir/ From 01/01/2025
dén/ 10 30/09/2025

Cing ty TNHH thyc phﬁim BEE/ BLE Food Company Limited
Chuyén loi nhudn vé cong ty me/ Profit repatriated to the pareni
COREERY

Céng ty TNHH FUHWAﬁAf FUKTUNANA Company Limited

Chuyén loi nhuiin vi chng ty mef Profit repatriated to the parent
CompUny

3. Phai thu ngiin han cia khach hang / Short-term trade receivables

S0 cudi ki

3.000.000.000

250.000.000

o A =)
S0 diu nitm
Year heginning

Phai thu cac bén lién quan/Receivables from related particy

Céng ty cb phﬁn XD Pat Phuong sé /Dt Phuong Construction
Numifrer One Joint Stock Companmy

Cang ty cd phin X1 Pat Phuong 56 2/Dat Phuong Construction Number
Twar Joinl Stock Company

Cong ty ¢b phin Dat Phwong Héi An/Dat Phuong Hoi dn Joint Stock
Contpany

Phiii thu cic khdeh hing klvic/Receivables from other customers

Ban guan Iy cac khu kinh 1& va Khu céng nghiép tinh Quang Nam /
Chrecrg Nawm Economic and Industrial Zones duthority

Ban Quéan Ly Du An Pu Tu Xédy Dyng khu vire Déng Son/Dong Son
Area Construction Investment Project Managemen! Board

4.269,105.923

129.658.407.000

Ending balance halunce
(30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
414,975.179.921 IBT.297.518.886
466.885.452 196.910.384

- 14.148.000
414.508.294.069 FET.086.460.502
486.610.929.295 505.693.354.580

29.822.728.887

473.870.825,702

Ciac khach hang khic/Other customers
Cing/Tolal

352.683.416.372

4.,  Tra trudc cho ngwdi ban l!gén han / Short-term prepayments (o suppliers

Tri treede cho cdc bén lién quan/Prepuyments to related parties

Céng ty ¢b phan XD Byt Phuong st 1/Dat Phuong Construction Number
{Ine Joint Siock Company

Tra trude cho cde ngwoi ban kidac/Prepayments to other sellers

Céing ty TNHH Xay dung va Khao sat céng trinh Thanh Tudn/ Thanh
Tuan Project Survey and Construction Co., Ltd.

Céng ty cb phin dau tr xay lap Mién Nam/ Southern Construction
Investment Joine Stock Company

Céng ty ¢o phin XD dé ké va PINT Hai Duong/ [Tai Duong  Rural
Development & Dike Stone Construction

Céng ty cb phin Xay dymg va Cay xanh Ha D&/ Ha Do Green Tree and
Construction Joint Stock Company

Céng Ty TNHH Pdu Tu Xay Dung-Thuong Mai Hoang Gial Royal
Construction and Trading Imvestment Company Limited

(‘dc nha cung cdp khic/Other suppliers

Cong/Toial

6.037.850.252
301.783.830
2.245.961.480
HL16T.263.545

28.919.221.943
B7.350.984.173

201.586.109.216 §90.991.073.475
S6 cudi ky 56 diu nam
Ending balance Beginning balance
(30/09/2025) {01,/01/2025)
251.849.0314
251.849.03]
155.623.065.223 160.159.547.798

40,198 722977

34.066.047.290

18.650.864.750

67.243.912.781

155.874.914.254

160.159.547.798

FHén thaodl arih ndoe i mde B phiin o tidnk va phdl dupe dpe cong Wil Bdo ovin tar chink

Vhese noles form an invegral part of and shavld be read in confunction with, the Financio! skteireniz
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cONG TY CO PHAN TAP POAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bia chi: Tdng 15, téanha Handico, KDTM ME Tri Hy, D.Pham Hing, P, Tir Liém, thanh phé Ha Noi

Addvesy: | 5th Floor, Handice Building, Me Tri Ila New Urban Areg, Plom Hung Streed, Tu Licw Ward, Hanoi City

BAO CAO TAT CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Criry 3 niien 2025 (Tic 0107720235 dén 30/09/2025) / Cuarter 3 of 2023 (From July 1, 2025 to Seplember 30, 2023)

Bén thuyét minh Béo cdo thi chinh (tiép theo) / Notes fo the Financial Statements (continued)

5.  Phai thu vé cho vay ngin han { Short-term loan receivables

86 cudi ky S& dau nim
FErding balance Heginning balance
(30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
Phiii thu vé cho vay cde bén lién quan/Shori-rerm loan
Feceivables from related partics
- 3, g A e A~ ¥ o
Pﬂ:ﬂ: thu vé cho vay cdc 16 c_.lfuinlc' vit cif u.hufa .k.-"!rf{‘fﬁhuﬂ ferm o 1.300.000.000 1.300.000.000
receivables fram other organizations and individuals
e [ 3 ¥ % i i 4o
Cu:_yn% ty Co phén Klma.ulg sén wﬁﬂﬁu lu‘. Khanh Hoa/Khanh Hoea 1.300.000.000 1.300.000.000
Mining and rvestment Jotnt Stock Company .
Ciing/Total 1.300.000.000 1.300,000.000

6.  Phéithu ngin han khic / Other Shori-term Receivables
S0 cubi ki / Ending balance S6 diu nim / Beginning

(30/09/2025) balance (01/01/2025)
Gid tri s Giatri Dy phing
Value P ; _g Folue Provision
Frovigion =
Plyii thu edc bén lién quan/Receivables from related 64.405.714.454 S6.677.683.218
pariies e R
1 5 o Hit An s :
Cong ty co phan Bat Phuong HOi A0t Phuong Hol o4 405 714 454 56.677.683.218
An Jaint Stock Compary
o o 5 # ) " £y
Phai thu cic (6 _chm: il cif ."“'_ﬁf' khidc/ Receivables 17.096.532.388 30.089.192.591
Jrom ather organizations and individuals
Tam Gng/ddvances 9.260.042.644 23.461.647.863
Ky cuwe, ky quiiDeposits and guarantees 100,000,000 100.000.000
Du thu [ tién giri tiét kiém/Acerued interest on savings _——_ 105,041,005
depeily R s
Tam img kinh phi gidi phong mit bang/ A dvance [.522 540,280 1.067.926.280
payments for site clearance costs R R
Céc khodn phai thu ngin han khac/Orher short-term 108,908 369 3.954.577.353
recelvables o S o PR
Céng/Toral 75.502.246.842 87.666.875.809

(L4 khoan phai thu Céng ty C6 phén Dat Phuong Hii An (Cong Ly con) theo hop déng cung cip von ngay
18 thang 11 nim 2021 (Theo 40, toan b st tién Céng ty thu duge tir dot phat hanh trai phiéu nam 2021 duge
chu}'én cho Cdng ty con dié thue hién Dy 4n Khu dd thi Cén Tién, xd Cim Thanh, (hanh phé Hoi An, tinh
Quang Nam. théi han cip vén v 1di suat theo phuong an phat hanh trai phiéu (xem thuyét minh V.17b) vi
ldi chém thanh todn.

Receivables from Dat Phuong Hoi An Joint Stock Company {subsidiary) according to the capital supply contract ceted
November 18, 2021, Under this contract, all proceeds from the 2021 bond issuarice were transferred ta the subsidiary
to implement the Con Tien Urban Area Profect in Cam Thanh Commune, ol An City, Ouang Nam Province, The
Sunding term and interest rate follow the band issuunce plan (seg Note V.I7h), including late puyment interest,

Fictn et il ey I gt B phde by sheéonly vii phdd due doe ciing vl Heo evto i chinh
These modes form an frtegral prt af, and should be pead in congnction with, the Fieaneial stafements 30
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP POAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Fija chi: Ting 13, thanha Hundmu KDTM ME Tri Ha, B.Pham Himg, P. Tir Liém, thanh ]:}l'l{} Ha MNoi

Aeledress: {5th Floor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban Area, Pham Hung Strees, Tu Lignr Ward, Hanof City

BAO CAD TAT CHINH { FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nim 2025 (Tir 01/07/2025 dén 30/09/2025) / Quarter 3 of 2023 (From July {, 2025 to September 30, 2023

Bin thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh ftiép theo) { Notes to the Financiel Statements {continied)

7. Hang ton kho / Inventories

So cubi k¥ / Ending balance S6 dau niam / Beginning

(30/09/2025) Balance (01/01/2025)
Gia goe Dy phéng Gid gbe D phiong
COriginal price Frovigion  Original price.  Provision

Cong ey, dung cu Mools and equipment
Chi phi sdn xuét, kinh doanh d& dang/Work-in-

PrOETesy

IN2.677.308.281 286.612.183.612

40509666, 768
262 167.6041.513

37.490.810.167
249.121.373.445

- Cang trinh xdy Iap/ Construction works
- D an bt dong san/ Real estare projects

Céng/lotal 302.677.308.281 286.612.183.612

8. Chi phi tra trude ngin han/dai han / Short-term and long-term prepaid expenses
8a. Chi phi frd trwde ngdn han / Short-term prepaid expenses

So cudi ky S6 dhu nidm

Ending halance Beginming halance

(30/09/2025) (DLA012025)

Chi phi edng cu dung cw'Touls and eguipment expenses 4.166.667 41.666.667
Chi phi bao hidm Ansurance expenses 21.302.447 112.255.720
iicm:ii phi trd trude ngin han khdc/Other shori-term prepaid 23 100.000
Cing/Total 25.609.114 177.012.387

8b.  Chi phi tra trivde dai han / Long-term prepaid expenses

Chi phi cong cu dung cuouls and equipment expenses
Chi phi bio hiém Ansurance expenses

Chi phi sta chita/Repair expenses

Cac chi phi tra trude dai han khdc/Other long-term prepaid
I'.:‘.T_FJ(‘!H.!'ES

S6 cudi k¥
FEnding balanee
(30/09/2025)

625,196.853

24.514.282

§6 diin niAm
Beginning balance

(01/01/2025)

1.291.615.082

14.080.000

649,711,135

1.305.695.082

Cong/Total

Bictwn gt mindy e I mie By gl Ao than v phai deee doe eimg wii Bdo oo 136 chinft
These moles form @ integral part of; ond should be recd bn confunction with, the Fiwarcial siatements 31



CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN DPAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Dia chi: Téng 15, tha nha Handico, KBTM Mé Tri Ha, ©.Pham Himg, P. Tir Liém, thanh phé Ha N

Address: [5th Flogr, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban Avea, Phim Hung Street, Tu Licm Ward, Hanol Ciy

BAO CAO TAT CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Oy 3 nam 2025 (T 01072025 dén 3009 I025Y ! Quarier 3 af 2025 (From July 1, 2023 o Sepiember 30, 2023)

Ban thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo) / Notes to the Financial Statemenis (continued)

9, Taisin ¢b dinh hiru hinh / Tangible fived assets

Nha civa, vit kién May moe va

Phirong tién van

Thiét bi, dung eu  Tai sdn cb djnh

_ tf'uc th?“ bi tai, trﬁyén din quan Ly khie Cong
B ;’l»ﬂz::h:lrrer_v s Fehicles (fice equipment Other fived assels fomal
Ftructures eqguipment

Nguyén gia'Historical costs
S dhu ndm (01012025 Beginning balance 478825050 222484328472 57.431.121.73% T57.109.446 4.058.229.253  285.209.613.960
Mua trong ndm /Purchasing during the year 22.904.638.519 218,350,000 23.122.988.519
Thanh Ly, nhugng ban /Disposals or sales - {3.604.154.909) (181.725.454) - (3.785 8B0.363)
Sb cubi k¥ (30/09/2023) Ending balance 478,825,050  245.388.966.991 53.826.966.830 793.733.992 4,058.229.253  304.546.722.116
Trong do:dn which:
Di khiu hao hét nhurng van con sir dung
Fully depreciated but sl ln use 478.825.050  183.356.379.466 32.348.326.830 323383992 2919340364 219.826.255.702

Chix thanh W/ Pending for liguidation

Gia tri hao mon/dccumulared depreciation

S& dau nam (01/01/2025) Beginning balance
Khéu hao trong namDepreciation during the year
Thanh I3, nhwong ban ALiguidation or sales

Sé cudi k§ (30/09%/2025)/ Ending balance

Gia tri con lai Remaining Value

S& diu nam (01/01/2025YBeginning balance
86 cudi ki (30/09/2025)/Ending balance
Trong dos/ Inwhich:

Tam thei chua sit dungTemporarily not in use
Brang cho thanh |y Pending for liquidation

Mt 56 thi sén b dinh hiru hinh ¢d gid tri con lai theo s6 sach la 6.083.027.711 VND dé duge thé chip dé dam bdo cho céc khoan vay tai cac Ngén hang.

478.825.050  200.838.539.193 47.617.085.867 724.006.253  3.678.599.612  253.337.145.973
4.759.532.469 2.684.830.005 51.184.719 284.722.218 7.780.269.411

- (3.604.154.900) (176.364.960) - (3.780.519.869)

478.825.050  205.598.071.662 46.697.760.963 508.916.012  3.963.321.830  257.336.895.517
21.645.789.279 9.814.035.872 33.013.193 379629641  31.872.467.985
39.790.895.329 7.129.205.867 194.817.980 94.907.423  47.209.826.599

Some tangible fived assets with a net book value of 6.083.027.711VND have been pledged as collateral for Toans from banks,

Han r.hh;pé:r nifnk néy i mgc b phdn hop chianh va phai dueee doc cing vai B odo (8 ohink
These Rotes form ar begral part of, and showld be read fn comfurmaotion with, the Financial sfatemeniy
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CONG TY O PHAN TAP DOAN PAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Bija chi: Téng 15, 10a nha [andico, KDTM ME 1'rl 1T, B Pham Hing, P. T Ligm, thanh phii Ha Nai
Address- 13h Floor, Handica Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban Avea, Phaw Hung Street, Tu Liem Ward, Hanoi Cily
BAO CAO TAL CHINIT ! FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nam 2025 (T 01072025 dén 30/09/2025) / Ouarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1. 2025 to September 30, 2023)

Bin thuyét minh Bio cdo tai ehinh (tiép theo) / Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

10.  'Tai sdn cb dinh vi hinh / Tntangible fixed assets
Nhiin higu, lén
thwomg mai
(*VTrademarks and
frade names

Nguyén gid AOriginal cust

S& dhu nam/Beginning bulance

Mua trong k¥ /New acquisition during the period
Giam khac /Reductions

Chuwng irinh phén
mém méy tinh
Computer software

Cong
Tertaal

1.281.096.000

320.000.000
155.000.000

1.601.096.000
135.000.000

S6 cudi k¥ /Ending balance L.281.096.000 475,000,000 1.756.096.000
Tran g;’.fi SWhere!
Pi khén hao hét nhumg vin con sir dung
Iully depreciated but xiﬂ ity uge i 000,000 00000
Gid tri hao mon‘dccwmidlated depreciaiion
S8 diu nam/Beginning balance 704.602.800 283.333.333 987.936.133
Khau hao trong ky/Depreciation during the period 192.164.400 22.976.667 215.081.067
Criam khac/Redwerions B B =
86 cudi kivEnding balance 896.767.200 306,250,061 1.203.017.200
Gid trj con laiNe! book value
S6 dhu nam/Beginning balunce §76.493.200 36.666.667 613.159.867
S6 endi ki/Ending bataice 384.328.800 168,750,000 553.078.800
Trong do:/Where:
Tam théi khdng st dung/Temporarily not in use - - -
Dang chir thanh 1y Pending for liguidation - -
11, Phai tra ngwdi ban ngfin han /! Shori-term payables to suppliers
Si cudi ky 86 diiu niim
Ending balance Beginming halance
(30/09/2025) (01/01/2023)
. 774.303.389 7LO9S.401.295

Phi tra cdae bén Hidn quan/Payables to related parties

Cong ty ¢b phin xdy dung Byl Phuong sb 1/Dar Phuong
Construction Number One JSC

Cong ty cd phf'm xily dung Dat Phuong s& 2/Dar Phuong
Convtruction Number Twa JSC

Cong Ly ¢b phan Dat Phuong Hot An/Dat Phuong Hoi dn Joint
Stock Campany

Pheai tri cic pha cung cdp khie/Pavables to Other Supplicrs
Cony ty TNHH xdy dung Phi Vinh/ Phu Finh Construciion
Company Limited

Ciong 1y TNHIL Pu tu xiy dyng - Thuong mai Hodng Gia/
Huoang Gig Construction Investment - Trading Company Limited
Céng Ty Cb Phan Biu Tu Xay Dung [a Ting Khang Nguyén/
Khang Nguven Infrastructure Construction Investment Joint Stock
Company

Céc nha cung cip khic/ Other suppliers

6.648.080.505

126.222.480
156.067.554.273
B.579.173.719

25.986.129.000

121.502.251.554

39.331.223.635

31.751.710.9%4

12.466.066
166.233.045.225
10.038.803.488

11.177.844.029

2.096.736.378

136.919.661.330

Cing/Toral

162.841.857.0062

231.328.446.520

Hin ."JIHJH‘_‘:.I' andeth e & it b phdi R ihanh v phal duees doc cling vt Bido edo 13 i

Thase nates farin an tnfegeal paed of, and showld be read i confunction with, the Finmacial platemeniz
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN BAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
[a chi: Téng |5, tha nha Handico, KBTM ME Tri Ha, D.Phigm ITang, P. Tix Ligm, thinh phis Ha Nai

Address: 15th Floor, Handico Building Me Tri Ha New Urbart drea, Pham Hung Street, Tu Liem Ward, Hanol City

BAO CAQ TAI CHINH ! FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Oy 3 ndim 2025 (Tie 01/07/2025 dén I0/09/2025) / Quarter 3 of 2023 (From July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025)

Bin thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo) / Notes to the Financial Stutements (continued)

1.

Tri trudc cia cdc khdceh hing khde/ddvance payment from other
CUNRIERS

Ban Quan Iy Dy &n Thanh phin 2Cemponent Praject 2 Management
Linlt

Ban quén 1§ du dn dudmg sat/Railway Project Management Board
Ban Quan |¥ cde du dn Budng thuy/ Project Management Unit of
HWerierwavs

Ban quén |y dur dn 6/Froject Management Unit 6

Ban QLDA diu tu xdy dyng Thy Hai Phang!West Hui Phong
Congtruction favestment Project Managemeni Board

Ban Quan Ly Dur An Chuyén Nganh Giao Théng va Dén dung Tinh
Ba Ria- Ving Taw Project Manawement Board of Civil and
Transport works of Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province

Ban quan 1y dy dn ddu tu xdy dung tinh Quang Namy Construction
Investment Project Management Board of Quang Nam Province

Ban quan 1y Dau tu, Phit tritn d6 thi va quy dét khu vy
2/Management Board of Imvestment, Urban Development and Land
Frnd of Region 2

Cac khach hang khde/Other customers

Ngwiri mua (ri tién trindc ngin han / Short-term advances from customery

So cudi ly
Ending balance
(30/09/2025)

S0 déu nim
Beginning balance

(01/01/2025)

459.503.574.948

]

]

6,951.268.501
125.346.051.309
92285.770.100

T2.233.940.696

46.536.719.300

62.000.000.000

54.149.825.042

742.085.829.731

174.519.642.650
10.871.701.870

121.916.430.428
217.755.860.532

05.5944.541.000

121.077.353.211

Cing/Tatal 459.503.574.948 742.085.829.731
13.  Thué va cic khoin phai ndp Nha nwdc / Taves and other obligations to the state budyet
%0 diu nim 6 phét sinh trong Ly 86 cudi ky
Beginning balance Dt the peviod Fndding balance
Phiii nép Phiii thu §§ phii nép f“ ‘H_'r't"'i '“5{?1 Pk s Phii thu
Payable Receivable Amowni payable -~ i Peyable Recefvable

paid

Thué GTGT hang ban ndi
dia VAT P (Domestic
sales)

Thué thu nhip doanh
ughigp/Corporate income
fax

Thud thu nhip cd nhin
Personal mcome fax
Thué tai nguyén/Resource
feaw

Thué mén bai/License fee
Cac loal thue khic/Other
taxes

Phi, 1& phi va cie khoan
phai nip khicdees and
other pavables

Cing/Toral

21777638218

964.941.836

3800033

40.373.359.675

4,384.719.227 (21.5316.5358.749)

21921938990 (22.052.561.904)

5.702.704.414 (6.498.150.333)

4,000,000 (4.000.000)

896,350,334 (230384}

37.505.199.197

21647215244

259.495.917

99.920.035

22.746.380.089

40.373.351.675

32.199.713.015 (50.071.301.430)

22.006.631.196 57.505.199,197

™) Déi v hoat dong xdy dung thue hién tai cde tinh Khac voi tru sér chinh, doanh nghiép phai nép thué g:a
tri gia ting theo ty 1€ 1% trén doanh thu chwa cd thué GTGT. S6 thué GTGT da ndp tai dia phiong noi co
cong trinh §& duge bi triv vao sb thue GUGT phai nop tai tru s& chinh.

Hen thayet mink acy it B phiin fyp thank vd phdi duge doc cling Wi Bda odo fai chink

These notes form an regral part of amd showld be read in conguaciion with, the Mranciol statements
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP BOAN DPAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bia chi: TAng 15, tha nha Handico, KBTM ME 'I'ri Hg, B.Pham Hing, P. Tir Liém, thanh phi Ha N

Adddvess: T5th Woor, Hondico Building, Me Vi Ha New Urban Area, Phaw Hung Steeet, Tu Lisa Ward, Haned Cily

BAO CAO TAI CHINH /| FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Chuy 3 ndim 2025 (T O 107/2023 dén 30/09/2023) / Quarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1, 2025 ta September 30, 2025)

Biin thuyét minh Bdo cio tai chinh (riép theo) / Notes fo the Financial Statements (continued)

For construction activities carricd out in provinces other than the head office location, the enterprise is
required to pay value-added tax (VAT) at a rate of 1% on revemse exclusive of VAT. The VAY paid in the
locality where the project is located shall be offset against the VAT payable at the head office.

Thué gid tri gia ting / Value-Added Tax (VAT)

Céng ty ndp thué gid tri gia ting theo phong phap khiiu trir véri thué suit 8% va 10%.

The Company adopts the deduction methad for VAT, applying rates of 8% and 10%

Thué thu nhip doanh nghigp / Corporate Income Tax (CIT)

Cong ty phai ndp thué thu nhip doanh nghi¢p cho cée khoin thu nhip tinh thué voi thué suéit 20%.

The company pays CIT an tavable income at a rate of 20%.

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phai nép trong k¥ duoc dur tinh nhw saw:

LT payable during the period is estinated as follows:

Téng loi nhudn ké todn trude thué /ecounting profit before tax
C4c khoan didu chinh ting, giam loi nhugn ké todn dé xéic dinh
lod nhudn chiu thué thu nhip doanh nghigpy Adiustments to
inerease vr decrease aceouniing profii to determine profit subject fo
corporale IRecme iy

- Céc khodn ditu chinh ting/Increases in profit

Thit lao théamh vién IIDOT khong truc (iép diéu hink/ BOD
mieniber remuneralion not divectly involved in vperations

Chi phi Hzri'u‘hrm x¢ 6 {6 huomg tmg voi phin nguyén gia vl
trén 1,6 1y dong./Depreciation of vehicles exceeding a cost of 1.6
Bitlian VNI

Cide khoan chi phi khing hop i, hop 1§/ Nov-deductible expenses
Cde khodn didu chinh lam ting loi nhudn trede thud khde

Other increases in faxable profit .

- Cac khoan diéu chinh giam/Decreases in profit.

Thu nhép chiu thué/Taxable income

Thu nhéip duge m ién tlmé.f‘i'ux—exempr income

Thu nhiip tinh thué/vet taxable income

Thué suil thué thu nhip doanh nghiép/Corporate income tax rate
Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phdi nép/Corporate income tax
pavabie

Diéu chinh thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phai njp chia cdc
ném trwede/Adiustment of corporate income tax payable of previous
pears

Téng Thué thu nhip DN con phii nfp/Total corporare income
fex pavable

Quy 3 nam 2025
03 2025

Tir! From
01/01/2025 dén/ s
30/09/2025

64.563.270.722

4.157.706.519

4.157.706.519
403.000.000

694 943,332

3.057.763.187

187.514.138.410

7.252.674.722

7.252.674.722
1215000000

2.084.830.000

3.952.844.722

68.720.977.241

68.720.977.241

194.766.813.132

(85.162.300.000)

109.604.513.132

20% 20%0
13.744.195.448 21.920.902.626
- 1.036.364
13.744.195.448 21.921.938.990

Viée xée dinh thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phii ngp cia Cong ty duge cin ¢l vdo cac quy dinh hién hanh vé
\hué. Tuy nhién, nhiing quy dinh ndy thay déi theo timg thei ky va céc quy dinh v& thué doi véi nhicu logi

L ra '\\_:‘_

giao dich khéc nhau co thé dugc giz‘li thich theo nhir?:u cach khic nhau. Do viy s6 thué duwe trinh bay trén
Biéo cdo tai chinh ¢d thé sé thay doi khi co quan thu¢ kiém tra.

Bein throwdt ninf ncoy & midt b phds Bop thanl wi phdi digre doc ciing v San ol fiid ot
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Pia chi: Tdng 15, toa nha Handico, KPTM ME Tri Ha, B.Pham Hing, P, Tir Liém, thanh phd Ha Noi
Addeass: 15th Floor, Handico Building, Me Tvi Ha New Urban drvea, Phoam g Street, Tu Liom Ward, Henod Ciny

BAO CAD TAT CHINH ¢ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 niim 2025 (Tir 01072025 dén 30/09/2025) / Cuarter 3 of 2023 (From July 1, 2023 to Seprember 3, 2025)
Ban thuyét minh Bdo cio tai chinh (tiép theo) / Notes to the Financial Statements {oontinued)

The determination of the Company's corporate income tax payable is based on current tax regulations. However, these
regulations change from rime to time and tax regulations for different types af transactions can be interpreted in different
ways. Therefore, the tax amownt presented in the F nancial Statements may change when inspected by the tax authorities.

Thué tai nguyén / Resource (ax

Céng ty ndp thué tii nguyén cho hoat dong khai théc cat, da vai mire thué sut lin lugt 15% va 10%.
The Company pays resource tay for sand and stone mining activities of the ratex of 15% and 10% respectively,

Ceic Toai thué khic: Cong ty ké khai va ndp theo quy dinh.
Orher taxces: The Company declares and pays according fo regulations.

14. Chi phi phaii tra ngin han / Short-term accrued expenses

Phii frd cde bén lién quan/Payables 1o related parlics
Phiii trd cde 10 chite va cd nldn khdc' Payables to ather
urganizations avd individuals

Trich (rirdc chi phiiPre-deduct expenyes

D tra [ trdi phiu/Expected bond pterest payment

S cudi Iy S6 déu nam

Ending balance Begloning balance
 (30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
JO007.997.171 18.216.444.719
30.007.997.171 18.216.444.719
30.007.997.171 18.216.444.719

Cing/Total

15. Phaitra ng:';n han khac / Other short-term payaliles

S0 cudi ky
Ending balance
(30/09/2025)

S$6 dhu nitm
Bagiming balance

(01/01/2025)

Phai tra cdc bén lién quan/Payables to related parties

Phii tra ede don vi va cd nhin khide/Payables to other entilics and
individuals

Kinh phi cong dodn/Tnion fiedy

BHXH: BHYT; BHTN /Soctal insurance, health insurunce,
UHEMploVRIEnt Insuranee

Thué TNCN phai tra lal ngudi lao dGng/Personal income tax
refiinds to empluyess

Cae khodn phai tra ngdn han khdc/Other shore-term payables

4.441.580.239
1.444.205.991

1.957.216.483
1.040.166.765

4.697.114.396
1.557.214.951

1.957.216.483
1,182.683.122

Chng/Trtal

4.441.589.239

4.697.114.5%6

16.  Vay / Borrowing
16a. Vay ngin han / Short-term horrowings

O (30/09/2025)

Vay ngsiin fign phai tri cdc bén lién quan

Short-term loans pavable to related parties

Vay ngin han ngdn hang/Bank short-tern loans

Ngén hang TMCP Pau tu vi Phat trién Viét Nam-

Chi nhanh Thing Long™/BIDV - Thang Long Branch

Nadn hang 'I'MCP Cong Thuong Viét Nam - Chi nhanh Nam
Thing Long @/ VietinBank - Nam Thang Long Branch

S0 cudi ki
Lerding balance

S4 ddu nidm
Beginning balanee

(01/01/2025)

034.430.788.153

J60L 216 197,558

48, 284.292.900

808.869.429.275
284.602.056.128

385.939.037. 362

ftan thuysit minh ndy i mit by phdn hop thiank vi phal duge doc ciing Vil Bio odo @ chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP POAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Bia chi; Ting 15, toa nha Handico, KDIM M2 Tri Ha, B.Pham Hing, P. Tir Tiém, thanh pho Ha Nai
Adedress: 15th Floor, Handieo Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban Area, Pham Hung Streel, Tu Liem Ward, Hanol City

BACQ CAD TAL CIIINIT / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nam 2025 (T 01072025 dén 30/092023)  Ouarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1, 2023 to September 3, 2023)

Biin thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo) ! Notes fo the Financlal Statements (continuad)

Vay ngdin han ngén hang TMCP Ngoai thuong Vigt Nam- CN

Thing Long ™ Fiateombank - Thang Long Branch
Vay dai han dén han te (xem thuyét minh so V.17b)
Lowng-terin loans due (see Note V.ITh)

Cong/Toral

86 diu nim
Beginning balunce

(01/01/2025)
135.328.333.783

So cudi ky
Ending halance
(30/09/2025)

93.930. 207,393

966, 000.000
B09.835.429, 2'?5

966, 000000

935.396.788.153

@ Khoan vay Ngan hang TMCI? Biu tu va Phat trién Viét Nam - C hl nhanh Thing Long vl han mire tin dyng
14 750.000.000.000 VND dé thanh todn cong ne véi nha cung cip vii 1ai suit 4p dung cho tiing mén vay
duge quy djnh ’rr‘nng Iché wée nhin ng, thad han vay 1l 06 dén 12 thang. Khodn vay nay dugc dam bao bEl]lj;{
viGe cim cd tai sén cha cde cd nhin 13 bén lién quan vdi Cong ty ¢O ky hgp déng cho mugn tai san dé cim ¢

(Xem thuyét minh VIIL1).

Loan fram BIDV - Thang Long Branch with a credit (fmit of FND 730,000,000, () far payving debis to suppliers. The
interest rate_for each loan is determined in the debt contract, with a term of 6 to 12 months, This loan is secured by the
collateral of assets belonging o individuals who are relaled to the Company, under 4 contract Jor asset lending for

callateral purpases (see Note VIHLS)

i} Khoan vay Ngan hing TMCP Céng thuong Viét Nam - Chi nhanh Nam Thing Long véi han mirc tin dung
J& 700.000.000.000 VND dé thanh 1odn cdng no voi nhi cung cip voi lai suft 4 ap dyng cho timg mon vay
dupe quy dinh trong khé ude nhin ng, théi han vay W 06 dén 12 thang,

Loan from VietinBawk - Nam Thang Long Branch with a credit it of VNG 700,000,000.000 for paying debis o
suppliers. The interest rate for each loan is determined in the debt contract, with a term of 6 to 12 months.

[ Khoan vay Ngn hing TMCP Ngoai throng Vigt Nam - Chi nhinh Thang Long voi han mie tin dung la
300.000.000,000 VND dé thanh todn céng ng véi nhé cung cdp vai lai sudit 4p dyng cho tirmg mén vay dugc
quy dinh trong khé wée nhin no, thod han vay tir 03 dén 12 thang.

Loan from Vietcombank - Thang Long Branchwith a credit limit of VND 300, (00,000,000 for payving debis (o suppliers,
The interest rate for each loan iy determined in the debt contrach, with a term of 3 to 12 months.

Chi tiét s6 phat sinh vé cac khoan vay ngan han trong ky nhw sau:

Details aof Short-ierm Loans During the Period;

Két chuyén tir

%6 din nam / 56 tién vay phit vay va no dai 5 tidn vay da tri
Bewinning ginh trong Ly an iromg ky Sb eudi k¥
balance Foans tncurred Transferred from  Loans paid during Ending balance
(01/01/2025) duriimg the period  long-term loans the period {30/09/2025)

Vay bén lién quan

Loans from relared pariiey
Vay ngin han ngén hang
Bank shori-term loans
Vay dai han dén han 3

BOS.860.429.275  1.075.164.761.031

(949,603 402.153)  934.430.788.153

66,000,000 T24.500.000 (724.500.000) S66.000.000
Long-term loans due
Cijng/Total B0U.835.420,275  1.075.164.761.031 T24.500.000 {950.327.902.153) 935.396.788.153
16b. Vay dai han / Long-term borrowings
Sé cudi ky So diu nam
Ending balance Beginning balance
(30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
Vay bén lién quan/Borrowings from related parties
2.415.000.000 3.139.500.000

Vay dai han ngan hangLong-term bank borrowings
Ngin hing TMCP Biu (v va Phat trién Vit Nam-
Chi nhanh Thing Long“YBIDV - Thang Long Branch

2,415.000.000 3139500000

Bén et sinds e I megd By pivdn hap think v phat duige don climp v Bdo cdo 657 ofiink
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CONG TY O PHAN TAP POAN PAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Dija chi: Ting 15, toa nha andico, KBTM Mg [l 1Iq, B.Pham Hing, P. Tir Liém, thanh phﬂ ITa M

Address: 13th Flaor, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha New Urbia Area. Pham Hung Streel, Tu Liew Ward, Hanol Cliy

BAO CAO TAI CHINIT/ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Oy 3 nam 2025 (1 0LAOT2025 dén 30/09/2025) / Ouarter 3 0f 2025 (From July |, 2025 to September 30, 2023)

Bin l}_lll].-‘ét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo) ! Notes io the Financial Statements (continucd)

S5 cudi Ly $6 diiu niAm

Ending halance Beginning balance

(30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)

Cong/Torul 2.415.000.000 3.139.500.000

@ Khoan vay Ngan hing TMCP DAu tur va Phat trren Viét Nam - Chi nhénh Thang Long dé mua sdm miy méc
thiét bi vai thei han vay 60 thana I4i sudt tha ndi, duoc diéu chinh 1 dén 6 thang mét lin, Tai san dam bao
|a cdc tai san hinh thanh tir vin vay.

Borrowings from BIDV - Thang Lang Branch ure used for purchasing machinery anel eguiprent, with a term of 60
wmonths. The interest rate is floating, adiusted every | to 6 maonths. Collateral comprises ussels formed from the horrowed
funds,

K3 han thanh todn cdc khoan vay va ny Lthué 14i chinh déi han nhw sau:
Repayment schedule for long-term borrowings and finance leases:

Tir 1 niim trdy Trén L nim dén 5
Tong ny xubng niam Trén 3 nam
Total delt LDue within 1 year Cver [ fo J years Over 3 years
S6 cubi ki (30/09/2025)
Ending balance
Ve das huengan o 3.381.000.000 966.000,000 2.415.000.000

Long=term bunk borvowings E R -
Cong/Total 3.380.000.000 D66.000.000 2.415.000.000
S6 din ndm (01/01/2025)
Beginning balance

Vay dai han ngin hang
Long=term bank barrowings - - -
Cing/Total 4. 105.500.000 D66.000.000 3.139.500.000

4.103.500.000 966.000.000 3.139.500.000

Chi tiét s6 phat sinh vé cdc khoan vay dai han trong k¥ nhu sau;
Moventent detatls of long-ters borrowings duving the period:

So diu nim Si tidn vay pht  Tri ng/Két chuyén sang

Beginmning sinh trong ky vay vi ng ngin han 56 cubi k¥
halance New borrawings in Repayment; Transfar to Ending balance
(012025 period short-rerm debt (30/09/2025)
: i1 & g, e
Vay dai han ngn hing/ 4 439 509 g0o (724.500.000) 2.415.000,000
Long-term bank borrewings ;
Cing/Toral 3.13%.500.000 _ ) {72 500.001) 2.415,000.000

17. D phong phai tra ngin han/dai han / Provisions for short-term and long-term liabilities
17a. Du phong phdi tra ngin han / Short-term provisions
17b. Dy phing phai tra dii han / Long-term pmvmr}m

Dy phong phai trd dai han lién quan dén Dy phong bao hanh cong trinh xdy lip. Chi tiét phat sinh nhu
sau:/Long-term provisions related to Construction Warranly provision, Details arise as Jallaws:

Sé déu nim / Beginning batance (01/01/2025) 684.089.741
Kiét chu}fén sang dy phong phai tra ng§n han ! Carrvover to shart-term payables

provision =
S6 cubi k¥ / Ending balance (30/09/2025) 684.089.741

Ticim thrpedt ey néy 1 mgt B phde hop thank i phai dege doe cimg vii Bio cdo 1 chiink
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP POAN PAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Dia chi; Téng 15. toa nha Handico, KITM ME Tri Ha, D Pham Iing, P, Tir Liém, thanh phé Ha Nl

Address: 1 3th Floor, Handico Butlding, Me Tri Ha New Ul Area, Pham Thig Steeet, T Liem Ward, Hanoi Cigy

BAO CAO TAI CHINIT/ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nim 2025 (Tix 01/07/2025 dén 30/09/2025) / Quarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1, 2025 to September 31), 2025)
Bin thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiép thea) / Notes to the Financlal Statements (contimied)

18. Quy khen thuwomg, phic lgi / Bomus and Welfare Funds

S& diu nim Tang do trich Eip

Chi quy trong ky

S6 cubi ky

Beginning balance j I“T ]?;I i ?___n " Litidization during Ending balance

(01/01/2025) enenae o Doy period (30/09/2025)
allocation . o .
Quy Jien thwongy 2.536.165.179 1.000.000.000 (521.500.000) 3.014.665.179

Beoruy Fund
E}:E;IF"“C I Helfare 2.672.049.951 (977.116.999) 1.694,932.952
Cong/Total 5.208.215.130 1.000.000.000 (1.498.616.999) 4.709.598,131
Bem thindt mink ndy i e b phan b thenk v phai dire do cing wit Bio ode &4 chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN BAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Dia chi: Téng 13, tda nha Handico, KDTM ME Tri Ha, D Pham Hing, P, Tir Liém, thanh pht Ha Néi
Address: th Floor, Handico Bullding, Me Tri Ha New Urban Area, Fham Hung Streed, Tu Liem Ward, Hanat City

BAQ CAO TAT CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Guy 3 nim 2025 (Tir 01/07/2025 dén 30:09/2025) / Ouarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1, 2025 to September 30, 2023
Bin thuyét minh Bio cho i chinh (1iép theo) / Noves te the Financial Statements (continued)

19.  Vin chi s& hivu / Equity

1% Bing dbi chicu bicn ding cia vion chit 56 fitu / Statement af Changer in Equity

S6 du dhu ndm trudcBeginning balance of
Previous yeor

Tri c¢b tic nidm trudc bing tién’ Dividend
payment for previous year

Lot nhudin frong nim trude’ Profit for previous
year

Trich ldp cdc qu¥ fir lgi nhudn nam frude
Appropriations to bonus fund

So du cudi nim trudcEnding balance of
previons vear

S6 du diu ndm nay/Beginning balance of current
year

Ting van tir 1oi nhudn/Capital increase from
profits

Tra e tire nam trude bing tién/ Dividend
paniment for previous year

Loi nhudn trong k! Profit for the period

Trich ldp cée qu¥ tir lgi nhudn ndm trude
Appropriations to bonus fund

St dir cubi k¥ nay/ Ending balance of current
period

Vén gop ciia chii
s hiku

Contributed capital

20,995 540,000

629.995.540.000

Thing du von
cii phiin

Share premium

17.732.079.678

Qu¥ d\ﬁuwtlr phat
trién
Development
investment Fund

41.352.798.365

Lgi nhuéin san tlfmf:
chuwa phin phii
Livclistributed profit

after tax

Cong
Total

446.152.660.960
{62.5995.554.000)
190.318.664.789

(1.000.000.000)

1.135.233.079.003
(62.999.554.000)
1940.318.664.789

{ 100D, 000,000}

17.732.079.678

41.352.798.365

S5T2A7L771.749

1.261.552.189.792

629 995 5400000

377994, 780000

17.732.079.678

41,352,798 365

1.OG7.990.3 23000

17.732.079.678

41.352.798.365

§72.471L.771.749
(377.994.780.000)

(62.999.554.000)
165.592,199.420

(1.000.000.000)

1.261.352.189.792

(62.999.554.000)
165.592.199.420

(1.000.000.000)

296.069.637.169

1.363.144.835.212

B thupwdt sminke iy 5 gt b phan hurg thiwdy v phii deecre doc clmg vl Bdo cda tai chind

Theese motes form ar fntegral pavt of, ond showdd be regd T conjurction with, the Financial stafements
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DPOAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Bia chi: Téng 15, tda nha Handico, KDTM M& Tri Ha, D.Pham Himg, P. ME Tri, Q.Nam Tir Liém, thinh phé Hi N

delddress: 15th Floor, Handiso Building, Me Tri Hn New Urban Area, Pham Hung Strest, Me Tri Ward, Nam Tu Liem District, Hanot City
BAQ CAO TAI CHINH / MINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nam 20235 (T 01/07/2025 dén 30092025 Chearter 3 of 2005 (From July |, 2025 to Seplember 30, 2025)
Bén thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (1iép theo) / Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19b. Phin phoi lpi nhudin / Profit distribution
Cang ty da phin phéi loi nhudn nhu sau / the company distributed profit us follows:
VD
o Chia ¢b tire cho cic cd ding bing tién (10%¥Dividend payment to, "
shareholders in cash (T0%) = ' RIS
= Irich quy Khen thudngidppropriation to Bonmy Fund : 1000000000
s Tang van tir loi nhudn/Capital increase from profits : 377.5994.780.000
VI. THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINII BAY TRONG BAO CAO KET QUA
IOAT HONG KINHT DOANH [ ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE [TEMS PRESENTED IN THE INCOME
STAFEMENT
1. Doanh thu bin hang va cung cip dich vu / Revenue fFom sales of merchandise and rendering of services
la. Tong doanl thu / Gross revenue
e . Tix/ From Tir/From
Quy 3 ““;;22%2; Qusp “55’;2_}%22: D1/01/2025 dénfrc  01/01/2024 dén/io
; . T 30/09/2025 30/09/2024
Doanh thu hgp déng XD
Fevsrnes from construction 1.062.758.001,983 668.155.477.163  2.389.633.028.476  1.750.025.043.500
coHiracis
Doanh thu cung ¢Ap dich
Vit Revenne from service 18.043.255.343 15.892.224.966 48.661,104.928 46,011 897 483
PRI
Doanh thu chuyén nhugng
du dn dau Wwf Revenue from ] 0 27.342.376.571 4.256.584.940
investment project transfer o o
Cimg/Toial 1.080.801.257.326 684.047.702,129 2.465.636.509,975  1.B00.293,525.923

Cd phiéu/ Shares
Sb cubi k¥ S0 ddu nim
Ending balance Beginning balance
(30/09/2025) : {01/01,/2025)
S lugng co phitu dang ky phat hanh
Resristered shares for issuamce 100.799.032 62,990 554
S luong e phiéu di bin ra cong ching i %A o _
Shares issued (o the public
- €6 phiéy phé thing / Common shares 100.799.032 62.999.554
- O phidu wu ddi / Preferved shaves I fl
S fugng cb ph iéu dugc mua lai/Treasury shares 0 0
- Cé phidu pho thing / Common shares 0 i
- €4 phiéuwu 3ai / Preferved shares i} i
$6 lugng cd phidu dang luu hanhOwstanding shares 100,799 032 62.999.554
- Cd phiéu phd théng / Common shares 100.799.032 62.999.554
- 6 phidu wu ddi/ Preferred shares 0 0

Ménh gid cd phiéu dang lyu hanh / Par Value of Outstanding Shares: 10.000 VND,

1b. Doanh thu bin hang va cung edp dich vu cho cdc bén lién quan/ Revenue from sales of merchandive and

rendering of services (o related partiey

Hen h'mye"r.‘ mind iy gt g ple Fgp thided v phal doe dpo cieg vl Bdo cda tai chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP POAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Dia chi: Ting 15, toa nhi Handico, KD'TM M& Trl Ha, P.Pham Hung, P, Tir Liém, thanh pho 113 N
Address: 13th Flasr, Handico Bulliing, Me Tri Ha New Urban Aree, Pham Hang Steeel, T Liem Ward, Hanot City

BAO CAOD TAL CHINIT/ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 nam 2025 (Ti 01/07/2025 dén 30:09/2025) / Quarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1, 2023 Io September 30, 2025
Biin thuyét minh Bdo cho tai chinb (tiep theo) / Notes to the Financial Stutements feontinied)

Mgoai giao dich ban hang va cung cip dich vy cho cdc cong ly con dirge trinh bay & thuyét minh 56 V.2¢,
Céng ty khong phat sinh giao dich bin hang va cung cap dich vu cho cic bén lién quan khong phai la cong

ty con.

Apart from sales and service transactions with subsidiaries discloyed in Note V.2e, the Company did not conduct any
saler o service transactions with relatad pariies that are not subsidiaries.

2. Gia vin hiing ban/ Cost of sales

Tl'l‘.l"{"mm
Quy 3 pam 2025 Quy 3 ndm 2024 UL/01/2025 dén/in
{3 2025 L3 2024 30/09/2025 o

Tw! From
01/01/2024 dénfro
30/09/2024

Gia vén cia hgp dong
LES5.902,300.432

XDCost  of  consirucrion

CORIPECES

L 4 L - t,—|- 4

‘:rtﬁ-fu'ﬁﬂ ctia dich vy ACast of 10.244 579 659
Farwices

Gia vin «ctia hang hoa, thanh
phim bat dong sin did hdn

G27.588.561.122 2251434443 815

[0.096.696.132 29,198 683.020

1.655.384.479.304

30.064.551.213

st of sold real estate 0 i 25.553.622.964 3.978.116.767
proclucts o
Cong/ ol 296,146.889.091 637.085.257.254 2.306.186,749.799 1.689.427.147.284
3. Dwouanh thu hoeat ddng tai chinh [ Firancial income
T/ From T/ From
Quy 3 néim 2025  Quy 3 nim 2024 01/01/2025 dén/w  01/01/2024 dén/ro
03 2025 03 2024 30/09/2025  30/09/2024

Lai tién giri ¢6 ey han
fntarest on term deposits
Lai tién giri khéng ki han §
Interest ar demand deposity

1.1 déiu tu trai phiéu/ Interest 0
from bownd investmenis

Cé tie, lgi nhudn  duge

chia’Dividends  and  profii- 0
sharing

Lai thodl vdn tir cong ty con/

Prafit from  divestment  of {1
subsidiary

Doanh thu hoat déng tai chinh
khdc/Other financial incone

3.474.510.559

2.920:445.022

1.641.435.613 7.800.570.884

72.298.305 224.377.936

760,000,000

1] 76.762.300.000

7.812.000.000

2.352.763.379 7.728.031,236

8.953.760.317

228,143,143

70,000,000

56.335.500.000

6.526.860.924

Cong/Toral 6.394.953.581 4.826.497.297 100.327.280.056 TL1.804.576.384
4,  Chi phi tai chinh [ Finaciol axpenses
T/ From T/ Irom
Quy 3 nim 2025  Quy 3 niim 2024 01/01/2025 dén/ro  01/01/2024 dén/to
(3 2023 (3 2024 30/09/2025 30/09/2024
Gl pRELE yay 12.931.126.963 0.370.336.980  35.464.733.966 27.517.120.702
Loaw interest expense
Chi phi muen tai sin mang di
thé chip/ Lxpenses for 90 770,663 60, 770662 270,330.336 198.932.942
coffateral burrawing assels
Chi phi khdc/ Orher expenses ] 0 ] 163.151.037

Cing/Toral

13.021.897.626

9.431.107.642 35.735.064.302

27.879.204.681

Bdn it mink naye i mgt b§ phde fop thanh v phal duge dpe cling vl Deder coboe dad chinl
These notes form am integral part of, and should ke read in corfunctian with, the Fingneia! saatamentz
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN PAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bia chi: Téng 15, tha nha Handico, KDTM ME Tri Ha, D.Pham Hing, P, Tir Liém, thanh phé Hi Noi

Address: 15th Floer, Handico Building, Me Tri Ha New Urban Avea, Pham [lung Sireet, Tu Lism Ward, Hanol City

BAO CAQ TAIL CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cruy 3 nam 2025 (Tir 01/07/2025 dén 30/09/2025) / Quarter 3 of 2023 (From July I, 2025 ta September 30, 2025}
Bin thuyét minh Béo edo thi chinh (Liép then) / Notes to the Financiol Statements (continued)

5. Chi phi qudin Iy doanh nghi€p / General and adminisirative expenses

T/ From Tullrom
Quy 3 ndm 2025  Quy 3 nim 2024 01/01/2025 dén/ew  01/01/2024 dén/ro
03 2023 03 2024 30/09/2025 30/09/2024
Chi phi cho nhafl viea 6.645.488.250 6.657.516.000 20.451.583.829 19.733.686.500
Employee expenses
o AR T e 148.443.854 206.745.654 554.440.830 851.080.250
i
‘ P s -
Cht P o SRE “van 41222577 64.885.250 159.712.332 316.667.304
phong/Office supplics
ChEphL ihiss haa T30 993.228.345 972,544,978 2.951.005.791 3.121.091,132
Depreciation of fixed assets
gt P r
Thue, phi vA.1$ phi 0 55,349,240 4.518.182 50,349,240
Taxes, feey, and charges
it phic dich ‘v i 1.913.551.383 1.672.868.208 6.935.337.398 5.873.631.726
nyodi/ Purchased services
Chs chi phi kde/Orer 648.607.823 425.040.173 1.916.167.775 1.862.250.859
Exp{fﬂ.'plf.f -
Céong/Total 10.390.542,232 10.054.949.503 32.972.856.137 31.817.757.011
6.  Thu nhip khic / Other fncome
Tlfl‘.-"{?mm T/ From
Quy 3 ndm 2025 Quyf 3 nim 2024 01/01/2025 dén/ro  01/01/2024 dén/to
03 2025 032024 30/09/2025 30/09/2024
Léi thanh 1y, nhrong ban tai san
co dinh/ Gaing from liguidation or 263.457.688
sule of fixed assefs
Thu nhip khac AOher income 2.225457 T7.628.006 415
Cing/Total 2225457 271.085.094 415
7. Chi phi khiae / thther expenses
T/ From T/ From
Quf 3 ndm 2025 Quy 3 ndm 2024  01/01/2025 dénito  01/01/2024 dén/to
03 2025 03 2024 30/09/2025 30/09/2024
Chi phi fing ko, (&1 g/ Castof 3.047.763.187 3.200.000.000 3.247.763.187 4.450.000.000
s‘uppc??‘r ﬂ?’!dﬁﬂﬂﬁ&'ﬂ{’éﬁiﬁl
Chi phi khic/ (2ther expenses 28.073.506 49.726.994 578.303.890  55.032.995
Cong/Total 3.075.836.693 3.249.726.994 3.826.067.077 4.505.032.995

8.  Liitrén co phmu ! Larnings per ! Share (" LPS"

Théng tin ve i trén cd phidu duoc trinh biy trén Bao cdo tai chinh hop nhit,
Infarmation on earnings per share is presented in the Consolidated Fi inaneial Statenients.

Seirr frpdd okt nane I ngt b phadse b chanh va plhoi Suve doe cling wiii Sefor oo 137 chinh

Thewe nofes form an integral part of, and showld be read i confameting with, the Flaansial stalemenis
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CONG TY €O PHAN TAP DOAN DAT PHUONG/ IMTFHUUNG‘ GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Dia chi: Tang 15, toa nha Handico, KRTM ME Tri Ha, 1. Pham Himg, P. Tir Ligm, thanh phu Hi Nii

Address: 1iih Floor, Hondico Butlding, Me Tri Ha New Urban drea, Plom HH”R Street, Tu Liem Ward, Hanol City

BAO CAO TAT CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 ném 2025 (T GL/07/2025 dén 30/09/2025) / Cluarter 3 of 2023 (From July , 2025 to September 30, 2025)

Bin lhu}rét minh Bio edo tai chinh (tiép thea) / Notes to the Financial Statements (conlinued)

9.  Chi phi sin xuét kinh doanh theo yeéu th / Operating costs by factors

T/ From Tir.-’.‘:'rum
Quy 3 nam 2025 Quyf 3 ndm 2024 01/01/2025 denfto  01/01/2024 dén/ro
032025 03 2024 30/09/2025 30/09/2024
Chi phinguyén Liu, vt 4oy 140951 930 148321060512 979.681.252.707  308.485.399.495
L/ Beew materials and supplicy
Chi phi nhin céng/Labor costs  13.490.963.029 | 4.626.699.693 39.027.328.536 42 471.590.416
Chi phi khiu hao tii san o
2 674.646.57 2.747.380. 995 350, 078,909 47
D Deprestation of fisd dssois 674.646.574 7.380.363 7 0.478 8.078.909.431
Chi phi dich vy mua
ngodl/Services purchased 517.025.339.026  477.957.158.635  1.286.858.061.895  1.353.242.409.007
extermally
Chi phi khac/Orher expenses 764.703.401 6.983.041,870 3.062.845.957  15.525.809.302
Cong/Total 1.018.296.403.260  650.635.341.073  2.316.624.839.573  1,727.804.117.651

VII, THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINII BAY TRONG BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN
TIEN 'l'E ! ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Céng ty khong phat sinh cac giao dich khong biing ticn
The Campany did rat incur ary non-cash (ransactions.

VIIL NHUNG THONG TIN KHAC / OTITER DISCLOSURES

1. Giao dich vi sb dw voi cde bén lifn quan / Transactions and balances with related parties
Cde bén lién quan voi Cong Ly bao ghm: cée thanh vién quédn 1§ chu chét, cac ¢4 nhin cd liégn quan vai cic
thanh vién quan 1y chi ¢hét va cac bén lién quan khéc.
Related parties of the Company include key management personnel, individuals related to key managenient personmel,
and other refa.*ed entities.

ta.  Giao dich va w die véi cdc thandt vién quin Iy chit chot va cde cd nhin o6 lién quan véi cdc thanh vién
quin Iy chi chdt / Transaciions and balances with Key management personnel and their related individualy
Cagc thanh vién quin 1y chii chiit gnm céc thanh vién Hai déng quén trj va cae thanh vién Ban diéu hanh (Ban
Téng Gidm déc). Cic ca nhin ¢6 lién quan véi cac thinh vién quin 1y chu chét [a cée thanh vién mat thiét
trong gia dinh cac thanh vién quan Iy cha chit.
Key management personnel include members of the Board of Directors and Executive Management (Executive Baard).
Individualy related to key management personnel are close family members of such personnel.
Ciigo dich voi cde thimh vién quan 1y chit chot va cde cd nhdn cd lidn quan voi cde thinh vién quan Iy chi
chot
Transactions with key mavagentent personnel and thefr rae’c.rfm" dndividuals
Cong ty khdng phét sinh giao dich ban hang va cung Ldp dich vy cho cdc thinh vién quan Iy chu chul va cae
¢4 nhidn e lién quan vai cae thanh vién quan ly cho chét va chi phat sinh blan dich chuyén ninrn;mg e phzm
imrgm tai san dam béo vai cae thanh vién quén 1y chu chdl v cde cd nhén cd lién quan vii cac thanh vién
quén 1y chii chét:
The Company did not engage in sales and service tranvactions with key management members or mndividuals related to
key management members, and only incurred transactions relating te share transfers and borrowing af collateral assets
with key management membery and their relared individuals:

Fein thrpet anledy néw i gt Bo phde R Sk va phai duge doc cing vt Bdo cde (@9 chink
These wodes form an integral pact of, and should be rewd i colfuneion with, the Financial watemeapts
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP BOAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUFP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Bia chl: TAng 15, tba nha Handico, KBTM ME Tri Ha, D.Pham Idng, P. Tir Liém, thanh phé Ha Nji

Address: 15th Floor, Handico Buitding, Me Tri Hu New Urban Area, Phaw Hung Seveed, U Liem Ward, Hunoi Citp

BAO CAO TAT CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMIENTS

Quy 3 nam 2025 (Tir 01/07/2025 dén 300OK2025) ! Cnarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1, 2023 to September 30, 2025)

Bén thuyét minh Bao cdo tai chinh (1iép theo) / Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Liy ké dén ki nay
o Cumulative to Date
Nim nay Nim trarfe

Current pear Frovious yeor
Phi muon tai sin dam bio:
Cruarantee asser borrawing fees:
- Ong/T.uwong Minh Tulin /Mr. Luong Minh Tuun 33.628.364 33.751.545
- Ong Pham Kim Chau/Mr. Pham Kim Chau §7.958.336 88.280.548
- Ba Luong Thi Lan - Bén lién quan ciia Hoi dbng quan
trifdds. Liong Thi Lan (related (o EGD,] & RABLIID 2HAYE:163
Chuyén nhwong cb phin:/ Share Transfer:
- Ong Tran Anh Tuéin / M. Tran Anh Tuan 1.944.000.000 5
- Ong Pham Kim Chau / Mr. Pham Kim Chau 1.944 000000 -
- Ong Hoang Gia Chigu / Mr. Hoang Gia Chiew 972.000.000 -
- Ba Li Thj Minh Loan / Ads. La Thi Minh Loan 680.400.000 :
- Ong Phan Anh Tuéin / Mr, Phan Anh Tuan 600,000,000 -
- Ba D& Thi Thu / Ms. Do Thi Thu 291.600.000 -
- Ong Neuyén Hitu Himg / Mr. Nguyven Huu Hung 972.000.000 -

Cam két bao lanh : Ong Tuwong Minh Tuin vi éng Pham Kim Chau ding {|L:y&n st dung dnt thude sd hitu
clia minh dé bao dam cho khodn vay cia f'nng ty tai Ngan hiang TMCP Pau tir va Phat trién - Chi nhénh
Thing Long voi s6 du ng gde va tién ldi cling cac nghfa vu tai chinh phat sinh G b ng gde nay toi da la
7,741,000,000 VND (xem thuyét minh s& V.16).

Guarantee Commitments: Mr, Liwang Minh Tudn and Mr. Pham Kim Chdu used their personal land use rights as
coltateral for the Company's loans at BIDV - Thimg Long Branch, securing the principal, interest, and financial
ahlizations related to the loan up to a macimum of 7,741,000,000 VND (xee Note V16,

Céng ner vii ede thimh vién quan IV chi chot va cde cd nhdn ¢6 lién quan voi cde thanh vién quan 1y chi chit
Lighilities with Key Management Personne! and Relaied Individials
Cong ty khong co cong no vl cie thinh vién quan by cha chdil v céc ca nhin cé lién quan vdi cde thanh vién
quan Iy cha chit.
The Company does not have uny labilities with key management persennel or their related individuals.
Tha nhdp ciw ede thank vidn quan Iy el chiit
Compensation of Key Management Personnel
Liy Ié dén Ly nay/Cumulative to Date

Tién luong, :
phy cipiSatary , T Thuong  Cgng thu nhip

EmunEraion Benaux Total fncome
_ & Allowance

MNim nay / Cuprent year
H{i ding qudn tri va Ban Ting Gidm die/The Board of Directors (BOD) and the Executive Board
Ong Lwong Minh Tudn - Chu tich HPQT

Mr. Luong Mink Tuan - Chalrman of the BOD 1.080.000,000 3.000.000 1, 083.000.000
Ong Pham Kim Chéu - Phé Chi tich/Phé Téng
GRAMr, Pham Kim Chaw-Vice Chatviman/Deguiy CEQ T0.08G.000 639 464 286 2000000 712.544.286
Ong Trin Anh Tuin - Uy vién IIPQT/Téng Giam
daciddr. Traw Andt Tuan - BOL Member/CRO LOOT. 520,000 223,000,000 3.000.000 [.235.520.000

Ong Pang  Hoang Huy- Uy vién tor ngay
2404720218, Dang Hoang Huy - BOD Member

freom Apeil 24, 2021 225.000.000 225.000.000
Ong D& Xuin Dién - Uy vién tir ngay 24/04/2021
Mr Do Xuan Dien - BOD Member from April 24, 2021 340,000,000 540000000

Run n'u.lJ.g"r mririh e & it bd plidn fop dhanh vi phdl Gure doc clmg vei B cda i chivh

These mores form an infegral pave of, and showld be readd i confunction with, the Financial rialemeris
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP DOAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Pia chi: Téng 15, téa nha Handico, KI'I'M M8 Tri Tla, B, Pham Hing, P. Tir Liém, thanh pho Ha Noi
Aeleles s $5th Floor, Hendico Bullding, Me Tri Ha New Urban Area, Pham Hng Steeet, Vu Liew Ward, Hanroi Cily
BAO CAO TAI CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 ndm 2025 (Tir 01/07/2025 dén 30/09/2025) / Quarter 3 of 2025 (From July 1, 2025 to September 30, 202.)
Ban thuyét minh Béo cfio thi chinh (tiép theo) ! Nofes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Liy ké dén ki nay/Cumdarive to Date

Tién lwong,
phu ciip/Salary R
& Allowance i

Thi lao Thuirng Cing thu nhip
HitReration B Total fcome

Bi Lé Thi Thu Trang- Uy vién tir ngay 24/04/202 1 /45,

L Thi Thy Tramg - BOD Member from April 24, 2021 450.000.000

Ong Hodng Gia Chiéu - Phé Téng Ciam de

M. Hoang Gia Chien - Depuiy General Direcior 801,020,000 3.000.000
Ong Nod Biic Tinh - Pho Téng Gidm doc

Mr. Ngo Due Tink - Deputy General Divector 281.700.000 0
{f'}ug Pham Quang Binh - Phé Téng Gidm

Mr. Pham Ouang Binh - Deputy Gengral Director T96,800.000 3.000.000
Ong Dinh Gia N§i - Phé Téng Gidm

Mr. Dink Gia Noi - Deputy General Direcior 45000000 0
Ong Nguyén Hiru Hing — Phé Tong gidm dée

Mr. Nenyen o Hung - Deputy Gereral Divector 378730000

Ba Nouyén Thi Quinh Doan - Trg ¥ Cha tich HDQT
kigm Giam dbc kinh doanh Bt déng sin

My Newpen Thi Chomh Doan - Assistawt to the
Chatrman of the BOL and Divectar of Real Estule

450,000,000

804.020.000

281700000

799.800.000

45.000.000

3TR.T30.000

Business LE7.000.000 i 117.000.000
Ba L4 T'hi Minh Loan - Gigm dic tal chinh

Me. La Thi Mink Loan - Finarce Director 845300000 3.000.000 348.300.000
Ong Phan Anh Tudn - Giam dbc chi nhénh/ My, Phan

Anh Twan - Branch Director

Ba Pd Thi Thu - K& todn trrdmg

Ms. Do Thi Thae - Chief Accountant 587.460.000 3.000.000 590.460.000
Cing/Total 4.930.610.000  3.159.464.286 2L.000.000 _ B.111.074.286

Nam trwde /! Previous year
Hii ddng quan tri vi Ban Ting Gidm de/The Board of Directors (BOD) and the Execulive Board
Ong Lirong Minh Tudn - Cha tich HBOT
Mis Luang Minh Tuan - Chairman of the BOLD L3000 200000
Onge Pham Kim Chéiu - Pha Chil tich HPOQT . "

T ’ S20k 225.000.00 3.000.000
Mr. Pham Kim Chaw - Vice Chatrman of the 80D 820000 Y e
Ong Trdn Anh Tudn - Uy vién [IDQT/Téng Gidm : = 4
dbc/Mr. Tran Anh Tuan - BOD Member/CEQ) §86.520.000 L5 000.00 HhaaAee
lf)ln\g Bring Hodng Huy - Uy vién I15i ddng gudn 225.000.000
trifMr. Dang Hoarg Huy - BOD Member
Cmg B4 Xufin Dién - Uy vién Hai ding quén ui S BN00
Mr. Do Xuan Dien - BOD Member R
134 L& Thi Thu Trang - Uy vién 1181 dong quin tridy.
Le Thi Thy Trans - BOD Member AL
Ong Hodng {}ILE Chliéu - Phd Tong Gidm dérc 685.620.000 3.000.000
Mr, Hoang Gia Chics - Deputy General Direcior
Cing Ngd Dite Tinh - Phé Téng Gidm déc 378 570,000 3.000.000
My, Ngo Due Tink - Deputy General Director T B
Ong Pham Quang Binh - Phé Téng Gidm 5 G50.00b
Mr. Pham Cuang Binh - Deputy General Director 683.620.000 B
Ong Pinh Gia N§i - Phé Téng Gidm 67670000 2.000.000
e Binh Gia Not = Depuly General Divector e Gk
B Nguyén Thi Quinh Doan - Tre [y Chi tich HPQT 2 5.000.000
kiém Cidm déc kinh doanh Bit déng san L i T

1.116.840.000

997,320,000

1.114.520.000

225.000.000

540.000.000

724, (000000

688.620.000

281.5370L000

GRO.620.000

G70.670.000

258,600,000

et thannt stoife nip I mgit Bg phde g thiml v plat dwgre dpe cimg vel fde ode tai chink

These notes fornean stegral port of, and showld fe read in confunction with, the & tnccial siatements
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP BOAN DAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Dia chi: Téng 15, toa nha Handico, KBTM M& Tri Ha, D Pham [Ting, P, Tir Liém, thanh phé Ha Noi
Address: 13th Floer, Handice Building, Me Tri Ha New Uirban Avea, Phan (g Street, Va Livm Ward, Hano! City
BAO CAO TAI CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quy 3 niam 2025 (Tie G1AOT2025 dén 30/09/2025) / Cuarter 3 of 2025 (From July §, 2025 (o Seprember 30, 2025)
Bin thuyét minh Bdo cio tai chinh (1iép theo) / Notes to the Finaucial Statements (continued)

Liiy ké dén Ly nay/Cumulative tn Daie

llEn;]ut:'ng, Thil lag Thuwirng Ciing thu nhip
phu cipSafary .
, Remuneration Dewiziy Taral Incame
de Allwance o T

Ms, Newven Thi Quyah Doan - Assistant to the
Chairmtan of the BOD and Director of Real Estate
Buxinesy
BaLg Thy Minh Loan.Gidi doc.tal chin 699,295,000 3.000.000 702.295.000
My, Lo Thi Minh Loan - Finance Director
Ba D4 Thi Thu - K& todn truéng ,

- FRLED.000 3.000.000 S584.811.000
M. Do Thi Thu - Chief Accountant _
Cing/Tuotud 5.3@_3,&2@_&“{] J.052.840.000 30.ﬂflﬂ.ﬂﬂ'ﬂ| B.B90.866.000

1b.  Giao diclt va sé dir vii cdc bén lién quan kldc / Transactions and balunces with other related partiey

Céc bén lién quan khic v6i Cong ty gom:

Chher related parties to the Company fnclude:

Bén lién guan khac Mii quan hé
Related party Relationship

Céng ty Co phin xdy dung Pat Phuong s 1/ Dat Phuong Cong ty con ﬁé; n-gﬂy 29/6/2025,
Clonstruction Number One Joint Stock Company Cong ty lién két tir ngay 30/6/2025 /
Subsidiary wntil Juve 29, 2023, Asvociate

Srom June 30, 2025

Céng ty Co phin xdy dyng Dat Phuong s& 2/ Dat Phuong Cong ty con dén ngdy 29/6/2025,
Construction Number Two Joint Stock Company Céng ty lién két iir ngay 30/6/2025/
Subwidiary uniil June 29, 2023, Associate

Sron dune 30, 2025
Cong ty Co phin thay dién Dat Phuong Séng Bung/ Dat
Phuong Song Bung Hydropower Joint Stock Company
Céng ty Co phin (hiy dién Dat Phuong Son 1rd/ Dat Phuong Can
San Tra Hydropower Joini Stock Company NG
Céng ty CH phén Dat Phuong Hoi An/Dar Phueng Hoi An Joint

Céng ty con /Subsidiary
ty con /Subsidiary

Cong ty con /Subsidiary

Srock Compuany

Céng ty TNHH Thue pham Bee/Bee Food Company Limited — COng Ly con /Subsidiary

Cong tv TNHH Fukunana'Frkunana Company Limited Ciong Ly con [Subsidiary
¥ ] : g i - ] . v 1 i -

(?6115 ty ¢6 phian Kinh Pat Phuong/ Dar Phuang Glass Joint Cong ty con /Subsidiary

Stoch Company ¢

Gico dich vai cac bén lién quan khde 7 Transactions with other velated parties
Xem thuyét minh s6 V.2¢./Refer 1o Nate V. 2¢.
Céng ne voi ede bén lién quen khde ¢ Balances with other related partivs

Céng ng vol cie bén lién quan khac duge trinh bay 1ai céc thuyét minh s6 V.3, V.4, V.5, V.6, V.11 va V.12

Balances with other related parties are presented in Notes V.3, VA4, V.3, V6, VL, and V.12,

Cic khoan cfng ng phai thu cdc bén lién quan khac khing cd bio dém va s& duge thanh toin biing tién,
Khéng ¢6 khoan du phong phai thu kho doi ndo duoe lip cho cde khoan no phai thu cac bén lién quan khac.
Accownts receivable from other related parties are unsecured and witl be seitled in cash. No altowance for doubiful

dishty has been extablivhed for these receivahles.
2.  Thing tin vé b phan / Segment information

Cong ty hoat doéng chu véu trong Tinh vue kinh doanh 13 xay lap va trong mdt khu vue dia ly [a lanh thd Vit

Nam nén khong lrinh bay bao cao bd phiin,

The Company primarily operates in the construction business within a single geographic area - Vietnam. As such,

xegment FEporting is not presented,

Hin .fr‘.'rn'_}'\ff'r s iy Jd gt by phdn g thend ver phelf deeg dge simg v lde cdo 6 olifnh

These notex fors an infegrd part of, end should be vecd i confunction with, the Fingncial staiemenrs
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CONG TY CO PHAN TAP BOAN PAT PHUONG/ DATPHUONG GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Dia chi: Ting 15, tha nha Handico, KBTM Mé Tri Ha, B.Pham Ilng, P. Tir Liém, thanh phd Ha Ngi

Address: 13th Floor, Hundico Buitding, Me T Ha New Urban Area, Pheny Hung Steer, Tu Liem Ward, Huanod City

BAO CAO TAT CHINH / FINANCIAL STATEMENTY

Quy 3 nm 2025 (To 010772025 dén 30009/2025) / Cuarter 3 f 2023 (Fram July |, 2025 to Seprember 30, 2023)

Bin thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo) / Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Sw kién phit sinh san l]ga}- két thitc ky ké todn / Lvents afier the repr:rm?g erierel
Kimng ¢ su kién trong véu nao khac phat sinh sau ngay két thic ky ké todn ¢iin phai diéu chinh s6 liéu hode
comg bd trén Béo cao tai chinh.
There were no significant events after the reporting period that require adfustment 1o the data or disclusure in the

Sinancial statements,
Lép. ngay./J thang 10 nim 2025

F,L@pamd o October] 4, 2025

Nguoi lip biéu K¢ tosin trudng {@i& Eﬂﬂp
Prepared by Chief Accountant K'ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂffﬂ 3 ﬁ’f‘\
r\h ) &I. |\:\'|IL|L| f'»'/
Lé& Thi Ha Po Thi Thu

i ol meivl ndy I meds B phdn bog idnb v phaf dume doc cimg vl B edo ti clrink
These notex form an ttegral poart of, wnd shosdd be read in confumetion Wik, the Finaactal stalemeiis
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V) CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
DPie lip - Ty do - Hanh phiic

DATPHUONG
TAP POAN DAT PHUONG SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
" DAT PHUONG GROUP Independence - Freedom - Happiness
Sé/No.: :af.'E-.i’f(T-[-lF-I{T Heér Nidi, .-:g&y.-f { thang 10 ndm 2023
Vv Gidi trink thay @51 ot nhtgn sau Hanoi, October /G, 2023

thutd TNDN Quy 3 ndim 2025 ciia
DPQ Y Subject; Fxplanation for the

Change in Profit Afler Corporate

Meome Tax fn 03 2025 of DPG.

Kinh giri/To:
- Uy ban chiing khodn Nhi nuive / State Securities Comnission of Vietnam
- 86 giao dich chirng khodn Hé Chi Minh / Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange
- Quy cb ddng va cic nha diu tu / Shareholders and Investors
Tén To chite . Cong ty Ch phin tip doin Pat Phwong

Organization Name: Dat Phuong Group Joint Stock Company
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Bién thoat : 0243.7830856 Fax: 0243.7830859

Telephone ; 0243.7830856 Fax: 02437830859

Ma chiing khoan : DPG
Securities Code : DPG
San giao dich  : HSX
Exchange s HISX

Cong ty Cé phin tap doan Dat Phuong xin giai trinh vé nguyén nhén chi tiéu “Loi nhudn
sau thué thu nhap doanh nghiép” tai Bdo cio kkét qua hoat ddng kinh doanh quy 3 nam 2025
thay déi so vioi cting k¥ niam 2024 nhwr sau:

Dat Phuong Group Joint Stock Company would like to explain the reasons for the
changes in the "Profit afier Corporate Income Tax" indicator in the Income Statement Sfor O3

2025 compared to the same period in 2024, as follows:



1. Trén Bio cfo cong ty me (Bdo cdo riéng) / On the Parent Company’s Finuncial
Statements (Separate Financial Stafements):

Thay doi (ting)/Change
Chi tiéu Quy 3/2025 Quy 3/2024 (Increose) -
Indicator 03/2025 03/2024 Gid trj | T 1 %
Value {Percentage
() |
Lgi nhudn sau thue
thu nhip doanh
nghigp 50.819.075.274 22.415.812.288 | 28.403.262.986 126,71%
Profit Afier Corporate
Income Tax -

Neuvén nhin / Reasons:

Do doanh thu ban hing vi cung cdp dich vy ting odn 400 ty ddng lam lgi nhugn gop tang hon
38 ty ddng. Trong khi céc chi phi khdc ft bién déng d& lam cho Loi nhudn sau thué thu nhip
doanh nghiép Quy 3 nam nay tang so v&i clng ki nim 2024 hon 28 ty dong.

Revenue from sales of goods and services increased by nearly VND 400 billion, resulting in a
rive of more than VND 38 billion in gross profit. Meamwhile, other expenses showed little

fluctuation, leading to an increase of over VND 28 billion in profit after corporate income tax 21 9_?5;
in (J3 2023 compared to the same period in 2024, AG '{_‘1"
ul i
2. Trén Bio cdo Hop nhiit / On the Consolidated Financial Statements: 91 :;L_:w
: = [ PHUGE
Thay doi (tang)/Change _
Chi ti¢u Quy3/2025 | Quy 3/2024 (increase) By
Tndicator 03/2025 03/2024 Gif tri T le 7o
Value Percentage
_ - (%)
Toi nhuan sau thué
thu nhéip doanh
nghiép 72.090,013.395 19.776.921.597 | 52.313.091,798 264,52%,
Profit After Corporate
| dncome Tax

Nouvén nhin / Reasons:

Doanh thu quy 3 nam 2025 tang & hon 431 ty ddng so v6i eang ky nam 2024, Trong do méng
xAy lap ting han 390 ty; mang san xudit dién ting hom 26 1y dbng, mang dich vu ting 14 ty
dbng lam cho loi nhuan gop tang. Mat khde, Chi phi quan 1y doanh nghigp giam so véi quy 3
nam 2024,

Revenue in 03 2023 increased by more than VND 431 billion compared to the same period in
2024. Specifically, revenue from construction increased by over VND 390 billion, from power
generation by more than VND 26 billion, and from services by VND 14 hillion, resulting in
higher gross profit. In addition, general and administrative expenses decreased compared o
03 2024.
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Cac yéu b trén di 1am cho Loi nhudn sau thué thu nhip doanh nghiép trén Bdo cdo hop nhét
quy 3 ndm 2025 ¢ing so voi cing ky nim 2024 hon 52 ty dong.
These factors led to an increase of over VND 32 billion in profit after corporaie income fax
on the consolidated financial statements for O3 2023 compared to the same period in 2024,
Trén diy 1a giai trinh ciia Céng ty vé thay d6i ca Chi tiéu “Loi nhudn sau thué thu
nhap doanh nghiép” tai Bao cao tai chinh nim quy 3 ndm 2025,
This is the Company’s explanation for the changes in the "Profit afier Corporate
Income Tax" indicator on the Q3 2025 Financial Statements.

Tran trong!
Stncerely,
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